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From: Karl Rove [KR@georgewbush.com]

Sent: ’ " Thursday, March 27, 2003 2:22 PM
To: ‘ Ralston, Susan B.
Subject: - s Re: Evans/Novak Political Forum

Yes to Josh

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)

————— Original Message————— :
From Ralston, Susan B, <Susan B. Ralston@who.eop. gov>
To: Karl Rove <KR@georgewbush com>

Sent: Thu Mar 27 14:06:59 2003

Subject: Evans/Novak Political Forum

+  Would you recommend Josh as a p0551ble surrogate for Evans/Novak on Thurs, 4/3? Or

someone else?

---=--Original Message-—---

From: Lockart, Sarah K. . - :

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2003 10:14 AM

To: Ralston, Susan B. sralston@georgewbush com’

- Subject: Message

Kathleéﬁ from Bob Novak's office caLléd
She wanted to know if KR had any suggestion for a surrogate at the April 3rd Evans and
Novak Pol. Forum and wanted to know if Josh Bolton could do it. 202-393-4340
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Tt 42 &
EVANS & NOVAK TED o e d

1750 Pennsylvania' Avenue, N.W. -
Suite 1203
Washington, D.C. 20006
ROBERT D. NOVAK

Telephone: 202/393-4340 © Fax:202/393-5588
February 8, 2003

NOTETO SUSAN RALSTON
FROM KATHLEEN CONNOLLY

RE Evans and Novak Political Forum' -

Followmg up on their telephone conversation, hcrc s Bob's letter inviting Karl to speak at the

: upcommg forum,

I look forward to hearing fom yoﬁ regarding Karl's schedule.
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EVANS-NOVAK POLITICAL REPORT
WHAT'S HAPPENING ... WHO'S AHEADV. ..IN POLITICS TODAY

. 1750 Pennsylvania Ave., NW . Suitv‘e 1203 » Washington, D.C. 20006 » 202-393-4340

" February 8, 2003

Karl Rove

Senior Advisor to the President
The White House '
Washington, DC

Dear Karl:

I'm. delighted that, schedulc permitting, yon will once again address an Eva:ns and Novak
Political Forum. ' ' : , ‘

~ The Sixty-Third Evans and Novak Political Forum will be held on Thursday, April 3, at the
University Club, 1135 16" Street in Washington. The Forum begins with an 8:30 speaker, runs
through hinch and ¢nds in mid-aftemoon. L .

" The audience consists of about 60 executives who are subscribers to the Evans-Novak
* Political Report. All proceedings are completely off the record.

_ As you know, your presentation would be one hour, 10-15 minutes of remarks on any subject
~ of your choosing and the balance of the hour used for 2 q and a session. Kathleen Connolly will
“contact your office to work out a convenient speaking time,

Thank you for your consideration.
| v Sin@rcly,

Robert D. Novak
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 Fom JohnHarman ~ fax 202-414-4550  phane 202-414-1478 R
e April 16,2003 |
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Bill Archer would like to meet with Carl Rove regarding HR 767 and S 596, propOséls that the
Joint Committee on Taxation has conservatively estimated would result in $135 billion '
brought into the _U.S. in the year after enactment for investme‘nt r U.S. multinationals.

The issue has been raised with Stephen Friedman. It should be relevant in early May when the
Ways and Means and Finance Committee are expccted to markup the President’s proposals to
promom growth ' : o '
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55 Collins Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
Australia

Telephone: 61 3 9921 7147
Facsimile: 61 3 9921 7142

AUSTRALIAN _ m
) AMERICAN /
20 December 2002 EDUCATION
- LEADERSHIP
FOUNDATION
ABN 37 652 060 192

Mr Karl-C:Rove

Senior Advisor to the President
The Wh|te House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington DC 20500 USA

Australian Amerrcan Leadershlp Dialogue - of which you are an orrgrnal,-member
We would like-you to bring your wife and son.- We have a fam|Iy program establlshed
through the support of the Premier of the State of Victoria.

The Leadershrp D|angue is scheduled for August 14 and 15 in.Melbourne — the
world’s most I|veable city. You and the family should plan to arrive no. Iater than
August 13, Through our Section 501 (c) 3 Foundation in Washrngton DC we would
be responsible for your return airfares from DC to Melbourne, and for your’
accommodation-at-the:Melbourne Park Hyatt for the nights of August 13, 14 and 15.

This year's Leadership Dialogue was a spectacular success, in no small measure to
the outstanding leadership you and your staff demonstrated during the half day of
sessions at the White House. This was a truly unique and memorable occasion for
us aII :

Karl, please iet mé know |f you and your wrie are able to join us, and | shall set in
tra|n the arrangements

Klnd regards,
&

Phil Scanlan
Founder ... . ..

Ao come!

i
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Record Type: . - Record -

To: Susan B. Ralston/W HO/>EOP

cc .
Subject United Seniors

Per your note, I'would recommend a meeting with KR. | W|II send the memo back to you.
Thanks .

" THE WHITE HOUSE o , \

Yl
" Date:

bl M*?

From: Strategic Imtlatlves !

FYT -

Appropriate Action

Direct Response ' ,
Prepare Response For My Sign‘ature

Pér Qur Conversation k

Let’s Discuss

" Per Your Request

Deadline
Other

Comments '>D UU\NM(’O’W\W
wvmw iy Nhistt 7

i ‘Please Return
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THE SENIORS COALITION
' Working for a Responsible Aﬁzeﬁcd

Jupe 4,2002

The Honorable Karl Rove
Senior Advisor to the Prcsxdcnt

Strategic Initiatives
- The White House-

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue

‘Washington, DC 20502

Dear Karl:

Since we hst ran into one another on the. Hill; we’ve made tremendous progress in building the
Senior Congress program, the exciting grassroots senior advocacy and action arm of The Seniors
Coalition (TSC).

As you may know TSC is the leadmg free-market advocacy and educatlon organization rcprcscnhng

- four million seniors nationwide. We’ve been very active in advoeating the Presmlent s priorities in
_ Congress. We’ve worked closely with Gian-Carlo Peressutti of the Office of Public Liaison, and

since his departure, with . osephme Robmson and Axgela Sailor.

The response to our Scmor Cangress initiative has been enthusiastic and ericouraging. We’ve

already briefed Jack Oliver, Senate Minority Leader Trent Lott, Rep. John Thune, Sen. Tim
Hutchinson, NRCC Chairman Rep. Tom Davis, as well as top GOP political strategists on this

“program. Now that Senior Congress has moved beyond the concept phase and is underway, I

thought this might be a good time to brief you on this program. It would be a worthwhile investment

“of your time to-understand the strategic grassroots capabilities this program is developing.

I would weloome the opportunity‘ to meet with you to discuss the Senior Congress program. | hope
that you can find some time in your busy schedule to hear about this initiative. Pleasc let me know

‘ when you might be available to meet. [ can be reached at (703) 239-1960.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

J. Drew Hiatt
Vice President

- Federal Government Affairs

B2/82

Washington D.C. Metro Office:9001 Braddock Read, Suite 200 « Springfield, ernga 22151
Phomne (703) 239-1960 » Fax (703) 239-1985 a E.mail: tsc@semor org
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THE SENIORS COALITION
 Working for a Responsible America B

K\

To: Karl Rove | o .~ Date: June 7,2002
Fax: (202) 456-0191  Pages:2, (including this sheet)
From: Drew Hiatt - - , Subject: Réquest for meeting

Phone: (703) 239-1960

Fax: (703) 239-1985

Comments;
Karl,
Please see attached.

Sincerely,

PAGE  81/82

Washington D.C. Metro Office: 9001 Braddock Road, Suite 200 ® Springfield, Vieginia 22151
Phone (703} 235.1960 ® Fax (703) 239-1985 ® E-mail: tsc@senior.otg ® Web: www.senior.oty




Angela R. Saifor
06/17/2002 06:25:54 PM

Record Type: Record

-To: Susan B. RalstenfWHO/EOP@EOP
-oce ' '

Subject: Séniors Coalifion

Per your note, | would recommend a meeting‘wvith KR. I will send the memo back to you.
Thanks - ” C



Ralston, Susan B

From e Rove KarlC.

. Sent: ’ Wednesday, April 23, 2003 2 33 PM
To: .- ' . Bartlett, Daniel J. ;

Subject: FW: Hello

Can we talk about this? And have you seen h|s "HeII of A R|de" book? .
-----Original Message-----

" From: ~. . John Podhoretz[ bi) 1 .
-Sent: Wednesday, April 23 2003 2:50 PM ' ’
- Tor . Rove, Karl C, .
/ Subject:. _ Hello.
To Karl Rove

From John Podhoretz

| am writing because I'm looking for a little help in setting the _
historical record in the right way. I've signed a book deal with St. -
Martin's for a book about the making of a great president -- how George
W. Bush. is becoming a world- hlstorlcal fi gure The book will come out
at the beglnmng of 2004.

This is nota work of reportage, but rather a'polemlc -argument that
will seek to demonstrate the truth of the president's rise to greatness

~.and the foIIy of his |deo|og|cal and partisan foes. S

I Was hoplng | could get some gurdance from you on these ma_tters. | arn -

not looking-for scoop or inside dirt, but rather an |nformed )
perspectlve on my thesis. and whether it's right, wrong or.stupid.

I'm going to be in Washlngton next week from Apnl 29 through May 3,

- Tuesday through Saturday, and would love to buy you lunch, dinner, -
breakfast, or coffee at your convenience. My schedule is open right now
except for Iunch Tuesday and breakfast Friday. :

You can reach me by return of this e- mall or by phone at (b)(6)
“I'donly ask: one favor, which is that you not forward or copy th|s
- e-mail to anyone else.’

. Thanks §0 much for your consideration,
~ John Podhoretz

¢ N y

| | - attleml (2KB)
: i - 3‘“-9’“.', .




_Withdrawal Marker
- The George W. Bush Library

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE

PAGES DATE  RESTRICTION(S)

“Email . - Political Story - To: Karl Rove - From: Ron Fournier e

- 04/23/2003 PRM:

A

N

ThlS marker 1dent1ﬁes the orlglnal location of the withdrawn 1tem listed above.
~ For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.

COLLECTION
Records’ Management White House Office of

SERIES:

Subject Files - FG006-27 (Ofﬁce of Senior Adv1sor Karl Rove)

FOLDER TITLE:

536027 |

FRCID: _ :

9711 o :
OA Num.: '
10735

NARA Num.:

10793

FOIA IDs and Segments:
2018-0011-P

RESTRICTION CODES : o

Pres1dentlal Records Act [44 U. S C. 2204(a)]

P1 Natlonal Security Classified Information [(a)(l) of the PRA]

P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the. PRA]

P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] -

P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]

P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President
and his advisors, or betwéen such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA]

P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C.
2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions

A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national B
security information. -
B. Closed by statute or by the agency whlch originated the document.
C. Closéd in accordance with restrictions contamed in donor's deed
Cof glft

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

b(I) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]

b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of .
an‘agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]

b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]

‘b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or fnanclal
‘information {(b)(4) of the FOIA]

: b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted i invasion of

personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]

- b(7) Release would disclose: lnformatlon compiled for Iaw enforcement

purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulatlon of
financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]

. b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical lnformatlon

concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Records Not Subject to FOIA

-

Court Sealed - The document is wrthheld under a court seal and is not subject to

'/, the Freedom of Information Act.

.~ This Document was withdrawn on 7/30/2018 by erg



Ralston, Susan B.’

- From:

Sent:
To:
" Subject:

For Lingle céll

Rove, Karl C.
Wednesday, April 30, 2003 8:09 AM
Ralston, Susan B. -

. FW: Fritz Rolfing

“From: = | 'Schlapp, Matthew A
-Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 7:53 PM
To: ‘Rove, Karl C.; kr@georgewbush.com
Cc: ~Mehiman, Ken
. Subject: -Fritz Rolfing

{szy

He is stlll pendmg in commlttee and has not had a hearmg as of last week Neither of the Dems have returned their blue

“slips s0 his fate is pending.
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ThlS marker identifies the orlglnal locatlon of the w1thdrawn 1tem listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the.
| Wlthdrawal/Redactlon Sheet at the front of the folder.

COLLECTION:

Records Management, White House Office of C » I
SERIES: ) ' /
Subject Files - FG006- 27 (Off ice of Senlor Advrsor Karl Rove) ) : , .
FOLDER TITLE: S . s N o o
536027 o a L N ‘ Co ‘
FRC ID: SRR k R : S FOIA IDs and Segments
9711 , o : e » R ,
OANum: . T ) 2018 0011-P
10735 - ' : o
NARA Num ;
10793 o
A
RESTRICTION CODES
Presrdentlal Records Act - [44 U.S. C 2204(a)] . . Freedom of Informatlon Act-[SUS.C. 552(b)]
P1 Natlonal Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] » : ' b(1) National securlty classified lnformatlon [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] - b(2) Release would disclose internal- personnel rules and practlces of
PJ Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] A * an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA] Ny
" P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(J) of the FOIA]
- financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President - - \ " information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]| \
and his advisors, or between such advisors {a)(5) of the PRA] -~ - » ,b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted i mvasron of S " personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA}
personal prwacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] ) - - b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
) purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA] _
PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance w1th 44 U.S.C. o b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of
$2201(3). ) ) _ .. financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- ‘ o - * b(9) Releas¢ would disclose geological or geophysical mformatlon
Deed of Gift Restrictions .~ + . S o L T concernmg weIls [(b)(9) of the FOIA] -
(A Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to natlonal ’ _ Records Not Subject to FOIA )
security information. T ; ' '
. B. Closed by statute or by the agency which orlgmated the document . Court Sealed - The document is withheld under a court seal and is not sub]ect to -
1 C. Closed in accordance with restrlctlons contained in donor's deed ‘the Freedom of Informatlon Act
of: glft . ‘ ) ; . B : ‘ : L

This Document was withdrawn on .7/3 0/2018 by erg
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Records Management; White House Ofﬁce of - : ' '
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Subject Files - FG006-27 (Office of Senlor Advisor -~ Karl Rove)
- FOLDER TITLE:
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 FRCID: : B ey T o FOIA IDs and Segments
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OANum.: | 2018- 0011-P
10735 , N
) ) ' \
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110793
, o : : RESTRICTION CODES
Preside‘n‘tial Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] ’ ‘Freedom of Information Act [5 U. S C. 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Informatlon [(a)(1) of the PRA] ’ ' b(l) National securlty classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] " b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practlces of
" P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] ‘ : .+ "\ .anagency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commerclal or . b(3) Release would violate a-Federal statute {(b)(3) of the FOIA]
. financial'information [(a)(4) of the PRA] : E b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or ﬁnanclal
P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President - _ information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] : -~ b(6) Release ‘would constitute a- clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of g ‘ personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]-
: personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] _ ) b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
- » . " purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- PRM: Personal record misfile deﬁned in accordance with 44 U S C. b(8) Reléase would-disclose information concerning the regulatlon of
2201(3). . o S - financial institutions {(b)(8) of the FOIA] - : !
: : . - o L b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophyslcal mformatlon
Deed of Gift Restrictions =~ .- : : 3 “ concernlng wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA] .
A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 govermng access to natlonal ‘ i Records Not Subject to FOIA
security information. : o
B. Closed by statute or by the agency whlch originated the document Court Sea]ed The document is wnthheld under a court seal and is not subject to’
C. Closed in accordance with restnctlons contained.in donor 's deed the Freedom of Information Act. : -
of gift. ‘ -

~ This Document was withdrawn.on 7/30/201 & by erg -
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This Document was withdrawn on 7/30/2018 by erg -
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RaISton; 'SUSan B.

From: s Rove, KarIC

Sent: ” , Tuesday, May 06, 2003 8: 07 AM

To: = L Ralston, Susan B. ‘

Subject: . FW: updated version for Senator Gramm '
. discuss
e Original Message----

From: ~ DeFrancis,.Suzy

Sent: - - - Monday, May 05, 2003 5: 47 PM

To: Rove, Karl C.

Cc: - - Ralston, Susan B.

Subject: -~ . FW: updated versmn for Senator Gramm

CEA has updated the study if you decide to send on to h|m

From: " Swagel, Phillip L. R
" Sent: i Monday, May 05; 2003 5: 40 PM T

To: - 'DefFrands, Suzy

Cc: - -~Mankiw, Nicholas G.

Subject: - updated version for Senator Gramm

Suzy, attachedis a verS|on of the memo W|thout the CEA Ietterhead If it's not too late, please use this for Senator Gramm
Phl"

Economic Effect of
- Jobs and Gr...

" - Economic Effect of Job_s and Growth Proposal.-pdf
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THE ETHICSAND e 536027
RELIGIOUS LIBERTY &&M TR
COMMISSION L W m T Richara I%md, D

K. OF THE SOUTHERN BAFTIST CONVENTION : ) ) : President

" May 16, 2003

Mx Karl Rove Sc—.mor Adv1sor to the PI’LbldCllt
The White House ‘
Washington, DC 20500
‘Dear Karl,
Tt just came to my attention yeqtexday that there is a gunu‘a] administration pohcy of not wdppmntmo appomtees
to additional terms. Tn general | agree with such a policy, but I would like to plead for an exception in the case of the
United States Commission on International Religious Freedom in general and myself in particular.
1. The United States Commission on International Religious Freedom is a fairly unique animal in. lhat itis an
Executive Branch-Congressional Branch hybrid with three presidential appointees and six congressional appoinlees. If
the President reappeints no one, then he looses significant impact on the Commission in the sensc that no presidential
appointee will have any Commission e\perlc.nCL ot institutional Commission memory.. On the other hand, the legislative
branch has, and will continue, (o reappoint nominees to additional terms: "This will put the presidential appointees at a
significant disadvantage in their ability lo impact and mfiuenu. the Commquton s policies, pdmcuhrly carly in their short
terms of b(.erLe
. The Commission dppomlces unlike many buch appomtments are of short duration (either one or two—yc.ar
appomtmemb in the rewsed legislation) and receive no f' nanual remunelatlon other thdn relmbur5cment for C ommission-
“related expenses. : :
. 3. Inmy p:.rsonal case, 1 was appointed almost ﬁvc, months late so I have only selved onc year and eight momhs
I am hoping, that given these special considcrations, you will see fit to make an exception to a general rule and
recommend me for one of the one-year terms allotted to the President. Then, with staggered terms now in place in the
. revised legislation, there will not be quitc the same problcm in'the future since there will always be (barring a rcswnatxon) :
al least one presidential appointee with Commission expenenu. as new members are appointed both by legislative dnd
executwe branches. -
Please allow me to close by btdlmg again what an llonor and prxvdeve it has becn to serve the President in ﬂm
importanl capacity on an issuc of such crmc.dl importance to the war on terror and the presidential vision to help. flc—.cdnm
of conscience to expand around the wm 1d.

Sincerely Yours,

Richard D. Land
RDL:bj
: In the revised leOlsIanon concerning the Commission, it is stated that the present commissioners are to serve until they are
.n.appomted or )epldLelnentS are named. 1 would ask, as a personal favor, if you would let me know us soon as you have decided if |

‘will be reappointed, and if not, when my replacement will be named.. T am prcscntly holding, at thc Commission’s request, a score or
- more of datus open on my Ldlu‘ld'll for powb]c (.ormmwon business or travel.

Ce: Mr. Mart Schiupp, Special Assistant Lo the President
Mr. Tim Goeglein, Speciul Assistant to the President

9071 Comirnerce Strect @ Suile 550 o Nashville, TN 37203 o (615) 744-2495 o Lux: (615) 212-0065

» Nashvitie, "ltancssee : ' http:/fiyww.eric.com . : . washington, D.C.
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" THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Sohedule Proposal .. date_5 /_15 / 03

TO: . ‘ ‘ . Brad Blakeman
' - ‘ Deputy Assistant to the Pre51dent
' for Appointments and Scheduling

FROM: _ | . Condoleezza Rice (.
REQUEST: , S ' Courtesy Ccall with the U. S‘
CEEE S ‘ - Commission on Internatlonal Religious
R . 'Freedom '
PURPOSE:. - R ”*“7'7_To acknowledge the work of the U. S

Comm1881on on International. Rellglous,
Freedom, and underscore the ,'
‘President’s deep commltment to-
rellglous freedom. :

BACKGROUND : v D The Commission, eStablished'by an act
S e _of Congress in 1998, is charged with
monitoring religious freedom in other
’countrles ~and making policy ) =
recommendatlons to the Executive and
Legislative branches of government.
- The President. appoints 3 of the 9 .
Commissioners The appointments of
all the Commissioners ‘expire.on May
" 14. The outgoing Commission hopes to
have a meetlng with the President to.
- present its annual report. The
,Comm1551oners met with Dr. Rice last
. year, -but have not had an opportunlty

to meet with the Pre81dent since they S

- were app01nted two years. ago.

 PREVIOUS. PARTICIPATION: None

DATE AND TIME: ‘,OPEN'[nA A;~h> A4Q,:ybwfb
DURATIoN: o ‘d},,",j’ls minutes

BRIEFING TIME: 5 minutes



. LOCATION:

 PARTICIPANTS: -

OUTLINE OF EVENTS:

~ REMARKS REQUIRED:

' MEDIA COVERAGE:

FIRST LADY’S ATTENDANCE:

FUNDING SOURCE:

" WORKING CONTACT:

ACCEPT =

2

' OVal Office or Roosevelt Room .

- u.s.
" The President
- Secretary Card

Dr. Rice o
Ari Fleischer

- Shirin Tahir-Kheli (NSC notetaker)

US CIRF

Felice Gaer (Chair)
Michael K. Young

~ Firuz Kazemzadeh
'Richard Land

Bishop William Murphy
Leila Nadya Sadat -
Charles Stith

. Hon. John Hanford III

‘ 'Brief qurtesy ¢all in Oval Office or -
. Roosevelt Room - : '

Talking points to“bevprovided by NSC

SWH Photogra§hef,
~ Will not participate.

w/a

Mary HaineS/Ruth Elliott, ext. 69461 -

REGRET = PENDING
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NAﬂONALSECURWYCOUNC& . :
WASHINGTON DC 20504 -

May 13, 2003

ACTION

MEMORANDUM FOR CONDOLEEZZA RICE

“

‘ THROUGH: o SHIRIN TAHIR KHELI CUJ
FROM: = »COURTNEY NEMROFF(:l/ffi
SUBJECT: o Schedule Proposal for Courtesy Call on the

President - by the u. S Comm1331on on Internatlonal‘
'Rellglous Freedom :

" The U.S. Comm1ss1on on. Internatlonal Rellglous Freedom has
_requested a meeting with the President to present its findings
"-on countries featured in its annual report to the President and.
the Congress. A brief courtesy call in the White House ‘would
provide the President an opportunity to demonstrate his support

- for the work of the Commission and the cause of international
~religious freedom. The Commissionersf terms expire on May 14,
and the Commission interprets the statute to mean that they
- shall serve until they are reappointed or mnew Commissioners are

selected. The Commission is scheduled to visit China this July, l,'

although the trip may have to be postponed due to the SARS
. outbreak there. They have not previously met with the.
President. : U

: RECOMMENDATION

.That you 81gn the Schedule Proposal attached at Tab I.

'Concurrence by: ’ Anna Perez, Holly Moore_7 J&f’/
. Attachments P

‘Tab I Schedule Proposal o
Tab II‘Incomlng Correspondence



5 NTODAY S DATE
TO: .

And1 Ball S : _
__ Ruben Barrales " Joseph Hagm
__ DanBartlett -~ - - __‘-Davidebb
.. JoshuaBolten:: =~ "
| ohn Bndgeland
Secretary Card
An Fleischer:
Stephen Frredman

rian Montgomery
“Condoleezza Rice /
KarlRove

_ Margaret Spellmgs F l 4‘“\
James Towey

Lezlee Westine

::':V'CONTS DUE BY: ; :

orklng daysorelse .

| Cb_rnrrr__ent_s:;’st}

. ) Consrderm Long Range etin
, Comments ok LT

: Regret Invrtatron/Meetmg Request
.Comments -

,Recommend Surrogate

- Name(s):.

" Please return to Brodk Holladay anti Bonny-Kate Marshall, 1‘:8‘()0 G Str'e'_eti 9" Floor




04/2972003 17:57 FAX 202 523 5020 USCIRF » | @001/001.

R L €

‘INTERNATIONAL Rt fG1ous FREEDOM
Apnl 29, 2003

‘The Honorable George W. Bush'
President of the United States of Amenca
The White House -

~ Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr Presrdent

The U.S. Comnnsswn on Internat1onal Rehglous Freedom commends your deep personal
- commitment to religious freedom. On numerous occasions you have called for countries to
~ - provide for and protect the religious freedom of their people. The Commission is aware that you .
i have also stressed this fundamental human right specifically in meetings with Presidents Putin
and Jiang. In recognition of your commitment to international religious freedom, the :
Commission respectfully requests a meeting with you in mid-May to present our findings and
policy recommendauons on countries to be featured in our annua.l May 1 report.

_ The Commission was established by the Internatlonal Rehglous Freedom Act of 1998

, and is composed of ten members, including presidential appointees Dr. Richard Land, Bishop
, William Murphy, Ambassador-at-Large for International Religious Freedom John Hanford, and,

until recently, Ambassador Shirin Tahir-Kheli. As youknow, the Commission reviews and

recommends options for United States’ policies with respect to foreign countries engaging in or

-~ tolerating violations of religious freedom. By statute, the Commission is required to submit a -

~_report to the President, the Secretary of State, and the Congress each May 1. The Commrssron v
looks forward to havmg the opportumty to present 1ts report to'you in person for the ﬁrst time.

_ In addrtron, as you may know, the Comrmssron has accepted an invitation from the ,
“Chinese government to conduct a fact-finding mission to their country this summer. We greatly
- appreciate that you personally requested access for the Commission during your February 2002
- visit to Chma. In preparing for this mission, we welcome any adwce you might have.

N Thank you for your consrderatron of thls meetmg request

Respectfully yours

@‘L&QB}&.‘J

" Felice D. Gaer
Chair

- “Felice D. Gaer, Chair » Dean Michael K. Young, Vice Chair » Firuz Kazemzadeh o Richard Land » Bishop William F. Murphy
’ Lella Nadya Sadat » Nina Shea ¢ Hon, Charlés R. Stith e Ambassador John V. Hanford III, Ex-Officio » -
: Jmeph_R.Cmpa.,_ExmmnML :

800 NORTH CAPITOL STREET, NW SUITE 790 | WASHINGTON. DC 200 021 202-5 73-3246 1202-523-5020 (FAX)
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Ralston,:susa‘n B. / M o ) - (3000/27

. From: = : McClelian, Scott
- Sent: - - Tuesday, May 20, 2003 1 51 PM
- To: : © - Ralston, Susan'B. -

. Subject: "~ RE:excerpts

This_is:the story that ran. He did*not include much from what T told him.

Bush;WhitevHouse, GOP lawmakers put'trial_lawyersion3defensive By PETE YOST, Associated
Press Writer . : . . o RS . . ‘

WASHINGTON

‘Renewing a battle from President Bush's days as Texas governor, ‘the White House and its’
GOP congressional allies are putting trial lawyers on the defensive, from immunizing drug
makers from lawsults to cutting into, the fees of’ attorneys who' sue major corporatlons

:The latest effort, .ahead of the 2004 electlons, was unveiled last month when two ‘ »
. Republicans allied with the White House introduced legislation that would sharply curtallv'
: lawyers contlngency fees in lawsult awards’ topplng $100 mllllon

Democrats pornt ‘out that-the leglslatlon is aimed at a group of attorneys who
tradltlonally are a major source. of campalgn donatlons for their- party

The Association of Trial Lawyers of . Amerlca contributed $3 8 million to Democrats in the
2002 election cycle, compared to $335, OOOvto Republicans, according to the Center for
Responsive Politics. e T . _— . : . o S .

"We've heard of. enemies' lists, but'this -now -looks like the White House and their friends
in Congress want to start employlng an enemies tax," Democratlc consultant Jenny Backus
sald : : : :

Tort reform has long been .of 1nterest to Bush,. predatlng his. flrst race for governor 1n
1994, the White House says

In a recent book about Bush pre51dent1al adv1ser Karl Rove is ‘quoted as persuadlng Bush
to elevate the importance of ‘tort reform in ‘the governor's race. In a memo obtained by The
Associated Press in December, the White House identified legal reform as one of 10
poss1ble'"s1gnature issues"” headlng 1nto the- pres1dent s bid for re-election in 2004.

" The barrage of proposals'by Republicans ~ from leglslatlon to'pres1dent1al executive
orders - has trial lawyers working several fronts to protect their turf The trial lawyers,
assoc1atlon spent $3 5. mllllon lobbylng Congress last year. , :

"On the other side, there's every corporatlon in America, thousands of lobbylsts and many,'
millions of campalgn contrlbutlons," p01nted out Carlton Carl, a spokesman for ATLA.

Republlcans ‘'say_the effort 1sn Tt about punlshlng a Democratlc constltuency, but about
excesses ‘in the legal system ‘that the Bush admlnlstratlon says ultlmately drlve up
1nsurance rates and other costs for consumers. : »

"The president has: always been a strong supporter of efforts to stop lawsult abuse," Whlte
" House: spokesman Scott McClellan said.

‘The latest effort to create a- federal excise tax on lawyers fees is part”of a broader
attack by Republlcans in Congress ; : . ‘

,Medlcal malpractlce bllls in Congress would cap some economlc damages for insurance
companies, HMOs,  nursing homes, pharmaceutlcal companles and- medlcal device’ manufacturers

Separate°legiSlation would push more class action lawsuits out of state courts. and 1nto
federal courts where delays are common and-where legal requirements make it harder for
plalntlffs to pursue cases‘brought by large numbers of people. Another blll would

1



.

effectively immunize the makers of a-vaccine-additiyelthat may cause autism:
Bush and corporate America have long been at odds w1th plalntlffs lawyers.,

Slnklng tens of millions of dollars into lawsults agalnst well-heeled corporations, trial
" lawyers receive a percentage of any money awarded in:a’'case. .If the lawsuit fails;, sthe- ‘

clients who often have few assets owe thelr lawyers nothing, while the attorneys lose the}‘
money they put 1nto the effort : .

'Lawsults have become an avenue .of potentlal relief for groups such as asbestos workers
whose health has been harmed in the workplace and consumers injured by defective products.

The bill: sponsored by Republlcan Sens John-Kyl of Arizona and John Cornyn of Texas-would
force lawyers who won a landmark $246 billion:settlement against the nation's big tobacco
“companies to pay $9 billion to 'the states. In other types of cases, the fees of trial
lawyers would be llmlted to. no more than flve times an hourly rate. ’

"If $2,500 an hour isn't enough “I''m not surebl~can help,” Cornyn‘spokesmanrDon.Stewart'
. said. - S » : R

‘Lawyers question the bill's emphasis on big money. "It's interesting that this proposed
tax:wouldn't apply to . lawsuits filed: by corporations like Enron against its employees but”
it would apply to lawsuits ‘filed by employees against Enron," says. Carl of the trlal
lawyers group. . .

Supporters of the bill say it‘would_apply only to the.largest lawsuits, but Carl says the
measure  actually would have much broader coverage. The $100 million threshold requlrement
can. be met by addlng up. awards ‘in many 51mllarly flled cases,_sald Carl.

" The bill, which faces uphlll struggle:in the Senate, resurrects a Texas political battle"
that-pitted Bush and Cornyn agalnst Democratlc state Attorney.General Dan Morales, a.
Democrat. : : o

‘Morales’ hired a team of plalntlffs' lawyers, sued the tobacco 1ndustry and - won a
settlement in .which the companies will pay $17.3 'billion to the state and $3.3 bllllon to
the private lawyers over 25 years..Bush denounced the legal fees and Cornyn made them a
major issue in - a successful campalgn to succeed Morales as attorney general.

As soon as he was elected state attorney general, Cornyn announced an 1nvest1gation of the
legal fees, leading to Morales' federal indictment two months ‘ago for allegedly steering
hundreds of ‘millions of dollars in attorneys' fees in the tobacco case to a friend.
‘Morales says he is innocent and his legal teéam-.says the case was politically motivated. -

———4—Or1g1nal Message——;+—

From: Ralston, Susan B. . . '
"Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2003°1:00 PM -
"To: McClellan, Scott ’ .
" Subject: RE: - -excerpts

gKarl wanted to know what happened w/ thls Can you please,let me know? .

= Orlglnal Message-----

From: McClellan, Scott .~ =
Sent: Friday, May .09, 2003 2:19 PM
.To: Rove,” Karl C.; Ralston, :Susan B,
Subject: FW: excerpts : '

Karl -- The AP may be doing.a story about what they are referring to as White House .

,Congre551onal allies who are seeking to sharply limit the fees of lawyers who sue .tobacco
‘companies .(through leglslatlon by Kyl and-Cornyn to place an excise tax on excessive fees)
and who are big sources of fundlng for the democrat party :

_The reporter is not sure 1f this is g01ng to run, but he sald they w1ll need to answer the
question ‘"what role did karl rove have in ‘tort .reform.in texas?" . he 1is asklng which
‘version is correct -- your trial testlmony ‘or the one from slater's book

2



. ‘Have you responded to thie?previohsly? ”Thia'article is going to bed at the close of
business. today. - He said he would just reference both if I'did not have any additional .
feedback.. - - TS S T . ' )

—--i-0Original Message-——---

From: Pete Yost [mailto:pyost@ap.org]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2003 2:11 PM‘

To: McClellan, Scott Co

Subject: excerpts

Scott, : :

_below are excerpts from wayne slater s book and from karl.rove's 1997 dep051tlon in
the tobacco litigation. the plcture rove gives in the book is that he persuaded bush to
‘put -tort reform on the agenda. in his testimony in the lawsuit, the picture rove gives .is

different. he says tort reform "was-not.my area" -and that "I can't say that I did" discuss -

tort reform with Bush and "I can t say that I didn't: I do not recall."” which version is

L ‘correct?

slater's book: _ - oo : ' e :
. "The two issues, education and juvenile justice, were on the agenda list. And they
.were .on the people's agenda list," said Rove. "Now welfare, was. not, the idea of the

v - compassionate conservative, faith-based institutions that was not on-their radar scope

in'a public way, but it was on Bush's. This idea of culture change was really .the dominant
driving influence here, -the idea that we had to change the culture from one that said: 'If
it feels . good,  do. it. If you have'a problem, blame it on ‘somebody else.’' So he chose - .1 -
- welfare reform because he said we're not just about educating every child and. locking up .
the bad actors. There's a caring side of this that is aimed at changlng the culture.

"Later, we added tort ‘reform. I sort of talked hlm into that one.

1997 deposrtlon :

-Rove: -the governor had a very spec1f1c tort reform package ‘that he -laid out in the
1994 campaign that he largely enacted in 1995.
' g. and you wefke involved and part1c1pated in discussions with him’ regardlng tort?
reform?. .

rove. I can t say that I dld but i can t say that i dldn t i do not recall. 1_know"

that the tort reform was a srgnlflcant part of his leglslatlve agenda, ‘but, as i say, it
was not my area. : ’ RN
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Gl T Hopr. | =
April 4, 2003

Dear Karl,

~ Itwas good to see you, if only fleetmgly, the other day at the White House. | hope
-~ that you and Jay had a good work out.

I want to take this opportunity to share with you my heartfelt appreciation for the
‘manner in which the President has been leading our country. Enclosed please find my
letter to the President, which expresses my admiration. I apologize for sending this to
you at home. It is my understanding that given security considerations mail sent directly
- to the White House would not be seen by either you or the President for some time, 1f at

all. 1 hope that you will pass my letter to the President. :

‘Many thanks!

As always,




Got Ttnppon. |
April 4, 2003

‘President George W. Bush
The White House o
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Co e :
Washington; D.C. 20500 T R ' v

Dear President Bush,r.. [
L . . . N
I have started writing a letter to you on several occasions but time and again I have
found myself at a loss for words to adequately express my gratitude for the compassron

morality and courage with whlch you lead our natlon E

. * As President you have had to address issues unlrke those faced by any. other American

leader. The tragedy of 9/11 has forever changed the way Americans live. Your decision -
to go to war against terrorism was a courageous act that was necessary in order to
preserve our values and way of life. Similarly the decision to go to war agamst the brutal -
regime of Saddam Hussein was a moral and compassionate act. -

. ST .

The expenences‘- of the Iraqi people, especially Iraqi women, are l'mfor'tunately

- reminiscent of the atrocities perpetrated by the Nazis. Although the number of people
' killed is not as large as those lost in the Holocaust, the public beheadings, the ethnic
cleansing, the campaign of terror, torture and rape that has been vigorously pursued by
Saddam Hussein is certainly as brutal and horrific. Thanks to your clarity of vision the -
sins of silence and appeasement that occurred at the time of the Nazi perpetration of
ctimes against humanity w111 no longer be repeated with thlS Iraqi regime.

My famrly represents a Jewish legacy of both rabbmrc scholars and Holocaust
survivors. Our way of life is predicated on the teachings of faith and the memories of

ever reoccurring anti-Semitism. The manner in which you have chosen to prioritize the =

- war on terrorism and the liberation of Iraq personifies so many of the lessons that the

- Jewish people have learned through time as well as our religious beliefs. Maimonides,

the codifier of Jewish law, taught, “One does not wage war, whether profane or holy,
before one offers peace, as it is written (Deuteronomy 20: 10) ~When you draw near to a
city to wage war against it, you shall call out to it for peace.” Your deliberation before
committing American troops and your repeated appeal to Saddam Hussem to leave his -
country and avoid war is consrstent wrth this Jewish perspectlve -



ng“@%m -

Mr Pres1dent you and I walked together down the path of the nghteous at Yad
Vashem when we visited Israel together in 1998. Today you have raised America to be
~ “righteous among the nations” with the commitment of our armed forces to save the lives
of the oppressed Iraqi people. Itisa pnv:lege to be able to say that I know you. I pray
that the Almighty will bless you and our country and that we will all go on, “from
_ strength to strength ” .

‘With admiration and affection,

P

Vv

TP A St s e Pt
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L « A( . ‘ : ) 125 Seventh Street, Suite 626

: ‘ Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3410 °
\ REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE . Ph:412-281-9748 Fx:412-471-3271
OF ALLEGHENY COUNTY S www.rcac.net

| Resolution

Supporting President Bush’s call for tax cuts and expressing dissatisfaction with
the nations of Russia, France, Germany and China.

. WHEREAS, the Republican Committee of Allegheny County Operating
Committee was assembled with a quorum present at the March 27, 2003

monthly meeting.

WHEREAS, those assembled recognizing the tax burden on the American
people passed a resolution supportmg the tax cuts being advocated by
President George Bush. :

WHEREAS, recognizing that tax cuts are a national issue and that tax
relief would stimulate our economy.

~ WHEREAS, those assembled feel that the countries of France, Germany,
Russia, and China and others who worked against the United States in their
efforts to get United Nations support for the War in Iraq should not be
- rewarded with any tax dollars or financial aid from the United States.

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS MOVED, AND IT IS THE SENSE OF THE OPERATING
COMMITTEE OF THE REPUBLIC_AN COMMITTEE OF ALLEGHENY COUNTY,

That this body does hereby support President Bush’s tax cut proposal and does support
withholding fi “1an01a1 support to the above mentloned countries.

@“’(l A. /? 0‘23 ‘ _2003.  Read and Approved.

Richa#d J. Stampahar
Chairman

. Attest: AN i A
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From: Kenneth Y. Tomlinson
To: Karl Rove .

Subj: Broadcasting to Baghdad/Iraq
1 Apr11 ‘03

Radio

BBG’s Radio Sawa gives Iraqi listeners straightforward reporting about the war,
humanitarian information, and clear, persuasive explanations of current US policy. We
can also rely on the da11y broadcasts of Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty’s Radio Free
Iraq.

Radio Sawa now broadcasts to Iraq on medium wave and three simultaneous shortwave
frequencies, 24 hours a day. Although shortwave reaches the target audience during all -
hours of the day, the far more popular medium wave signal only covers Baghdad at night.

The only option to improve medium wave and add FM transmission (which is a highly
popular medium in the capital) is DoD’s COMMANDO SOLO platforms that DoD is

" currently using exclusively. ’Accordmg'to our most up to date information there are at
least four such platforms in theater. BBG is accustomed to work with COMMANDO
SOLO having done so in Kosovo and in Afghanistan.

COMMANDO SOLO would greatly improve our ab111ty to reach the 5+ million
- population in and 1mmed1ately surroundlng Baghdad around the clock.

BBG is prepared to implement a decision to dedicate COMMANDO SOLO medium
wave and FM assets to this mission immediately. -

Attached is a map and technical details of known terrestrial transmission sites in Iraq. If
they were to become available and secure, we are also prepared immediately to provide
round-the-clock Radio Sawa programming. The signals from these ground-based assets
would be stronger and more cost-effective than those relayed through airborne platforms.

 Television

The anti-American images that the Iraqi television audience sees today must be countered
by factual, objective information. Although the timetable for BBG’s Arabic television
service is half a year away from its initial broadcast, we must move now. Using clips and
segments from US broadcasters, BBG proposes within a week to start providing four

~ hours of daily television programming specifically for the Iraqi audience with a focuson - -
Baghdad. The suspicion of Iraqis that the US may not free them from the tyrant keeps
them quiet. They are afraid of Saddam, and they are afraid of having to pay with their
lives for any expression of relief or joy at the possibility of liberation.




The television broadcasts discussed below will acAld'ressthis fear. With sufficient
additional resources including also COMMANDER SOLO TV broadcasting facilities we
would produce for distribution with simﬁltaheous translation where necessary shows that:

start building the concrete seeds of hope that can sustain the Iraqi people while the
bombs are falling around them. We can give them HOPE; :
interview Iraqgis in exile who are not afraid to speak out about the horrors they
have suffered under Saddam, and who are leading far better lives in the West than
they did under the Iraqi dictator; o

demonstrate how. Iraqls living in parts of the country that have already been
liberated are enjoying better lives and new freedom;

look in detail at how well American troops are treatrng Iraqgis in the liberated
areas;

- look at p0551b1e new leaders of Iraq and their visions. for a better future;

examine how individuals control their destinies in democracies, and what life in
Iraq could look like under elected leadership;

counter hostile-to-the-US propaganda to separate truth from lies grvmg h1stor1ca1
context of wars that are known in the Mlddle East—like the invasion of Kuwait
and the Iraqg- -Iran war;

offer health segments that deal with wartime issues like malnutrition, water
shortages, refugee issues, and preparations for chemical or biological attacks;
cover the news to include White House Pentagon, CENTCOM, and State
department briefings; t



Broadcast Transmission Sites in Iraq

SDIYARBAKIRBATMAN, .
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- Associate Director
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| To: Brett Kavanaugh

CC:  Karl Rove, Susan Ralston, Matt Schlapp
Date: 5/21/03 - -

~Re:  Response to John Walker Letter -

‘Brett—

Per your recommendanon Please ﬁnd enclosed a copy of the letter '
'I sent to John Walker in response to his letter dated May 12

K 627




- Coddy John

THE WHITE HOUSE
. WASHINGTON

* May 20, 2003

‘ Mf. John Walker

President and CEO -

. Weirton Steel Corporation

400 Three Springs Drive .
W,eirton, West Virginia 26062

Déar Mr. _Walker, G

- Thank ybu agéin 'for ineet_iﬁ‘g with us on May 5. Whilewe = . .

appreciated the concerns facing Wierton Steel that you shared, I
wanted to reiterate in response to your letter dated May 12 that no
assurances were given during the meeting in regard to the =
Administration’s official positions on the issues discussed.

Siﬁcierély,-
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§ : , B AR ) . John H. Walker

| R T T RN B R President, CEO & COO

: » R S R R I Phone:: (304) 797-2950

_ -~ ity R e T T R St Fax; (304) 797-2000
STEEL CORPORATION. - Co R e _e~mall John. walker@wenrton com

SN S -.M‘ay7-,=2003] S
Mr Karl Rove : R P SR
Senior Advisor to the Presudent R
The White House . S
1600 Pennsylvanla Ave N W
,'_'Washlngton DC 20500 |

Vi Facs:mlle 20245&0191

) V“Dear Mr Rove

s Thank you for meetmg wnth me on May 5 2003 to dlSCUSS the challenges facing the |
- . " domestic steel industry, partncularly at Well'ton Steel l was pleased to receive your assurance
o that the Admlmstratlon ; o : L o :

. Wl" not oppose Ieguslatwe attempts to. extend the Emergency Steel Loan Guarantee
S _Program beyond the scheduled explratnon date of December 31 2003

, e Wnll urge the Emergency Steel Loan Guarantee Program Board to exped|te |ts demsmn
SR on Welrton Steel's loan appllcatlon Whlch wﬂl be flled in the near future :

oo . W|l| prowde prompt support of Welrton Steel 3 possxble attempt to obtaln federal
i nanmal aSS|stance to aSSIst d:splaced employees and : S

L e Wll conS|der mcludlng certaun developlng countnes currently exempt from the R
o -President's 201 steel tariff relief program and express Weirton Steel's desire for such
' 'consideration to the Commerce Department. Statistics reveal that these developing

“countries have significantly increased their steel exports to the U.S. since President
.. Bush imposed the tariffs in.March 2002 and in domg so, have Iessened the
'_,_jeffectlveness of the tariff remedy , ; o

- ",These issues are VItaI to the Iongewty of the domestlc steel mdustry and Welrton Steel
As we discussed, without a strong tariff program, other steelmakers would have filed for
: bankruptcy protection and more mills would have ‘permanently closmg In addition, for those
-+ attempting a bankruptcy reorganization, the avallabmty of the Emergency: Steel Loan Guarantee
S Program beyond 2003 could prove essentlal in emerglng from bankruptcy _ :

= Agaun 1 thank you and the Admmlstratlon for your contlnued support of the u.s. steel
mdustry Please contact me If l.ean be of assxstance to you ,

i | Smcerely,' :

~ ¢c: U.S. Senator Robert CByrd o

" /EIRTON STEEL CORPORATION/400 THREE SPRINGS DRIVEMWEIRTON, WEST VIRGINIA 260624997 PHONE (304) 797-2000/www.weirton.com
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© WASHINGTON
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>, Associate Director -
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v Tb:

Karl Rove .
Cc: - Matt Schlapp
Date: 5/26/03
Re:  Weirton Steel Bankruptcy

Karl -

As discussed, Weirton Steel filed on May 19" for Chapter 11

bankruptcy citing increased legacy costs, industry consolidation,
- and illegal foreign dumping as reasons for the decision. Weirton
has devised a two part plan to address the situation:

1

2)

Weirton will use the protection of. bankruptcy to shed much of
their outstanding legacy costs of $760 million. It is unclear at
this time whether the Pension Benefit Guarantee Corporation
(PBGC) will step in to help, but PBGC Director Steve:
Kandarian is considering possible options.

Weirton will also file for a loan from the Emergency Steel

- Loan Guarantee Board (ESLGB), likely for the $250 million

maximum limit, similar to what was granted to Wheehng-Pltt

on March 27.

In the meantime, the éompé.ny has received a $255 xﬁillion credit
line from Fleet Capital Corporation. Their long-term viability will
- depend heavily on the results of the ESLGB process. -

Thanks,
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Rove, Karl C.

.~ From: o : Johnson CoII|sterW . ‘
"~ Sent: . Tuesday, May 20,2003 10: 31 AM
To: - v : " Rove, Karl C.; Mehlman, Ken
- Ce: N - Schlapp, MatthewA ‘ g
Subject: . Welrton SteeI Files for Chapter11
We|rton filed-for Chapter 11 yesterday the company will cont|nue to be posltlve about the Admlnlstratlon S heIp and
suppon
c
- 05/19/2003 . -
Weirton Steel Goes Bankrupt
~ Staff D
Weirton

What once was West Virginia's largest private employer has fallen onto financial hard times. Monday, Weirton Steel could
no longer stand the pressure and filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy inU.S. District BankrUptcy Court in WheeIing

Company President and CEO John Walker made the dIffICUlt announcement to emponees and the medla dur|ng a press
~conference at the m|II in Weirton Monday

"This is a start of a new- chapter in our h|story, but we belleve itis not the final chapter ’?’?’? said Walker putt|ng the best
face on the difficulties as possible. "Our goal is to emerge from the reorganization process as quickly as possible as a
stronger company, better positioned to compete in‘the rapidly consolldatlng steel |ndustry "

The company, like many in the U.S. steel |ndustry, has been struggllng for years to overcome obstacles. Walker blames
those obstacles like skyrocketing legacy costs, increased consatidation—c itors, and illegal foreign dumping as the
leading reasons for this decision. Weirton Steel has ove{$760 Million in retiree liabilities YDther companies have shed the
retirement pension liabilities in bankruptcy; Walker promisé -oteel Tiot. Walker says they'll seek to form a .

- _retiree board through the bankruptcy product to protect those pensions. C

Walker"says their plans are to keep the Hancock County mill up and rUnn‘ing‘and to save the 3,000 jobs at the facility.

"l want to emphaS|ze that Weirton Steel is st|II in busmess we're still makmg h|gh quaI|ty steel, servmg our customers like
we 'were yesterday We will contlnue to do that ! : t

Walker says they are not unlike others in thelrndustry

"The Amerlcan Steel industry is in a state of S|ege and transformatlon The chaIIenges facmg our company are the same
as those facmg the entire mdustry "o :

-~ The bankruptcy f|||ng glves the company 180 days to work out a plan to emerge from bankruptcy WaIker says in the

meantime they've secured a $200 Million I|ne of creditand a $25 M|Iwn to keep the company operating dunng the
period. ‘ T

Walker says they remain comm|tted through the process to keep the company a V|abIe part of the regron and part of the
‘United State steel industry. :

"We have no plans to liquidate the assets or close our mill. In fact our plan is to continue to make investments and ‘
upgrade our mill as cash row |mproves Thatis encouraglng news for the community-and for the Ohio Valley."



[

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON ’

| Da‘te:’ ‘{("{(95

From: Strategic Initiatives (

- Fyl ‘

—— Appropriate Action

— Direct Response

— Prepare Response For My Sighature

— Per Our-Conversation | o

——— Let’s Discuss

- P'er-Your Request

~_ Please Return .

— Deadline

V. Other \
Comments:[M i /Wlk W

whitty, thore fatiecny ponls

| 56027



% %+ % % %]
L [

April 11, 2003
u.s. tAGENCY FOR : '
INTERNATIONAL
* DEVELOPMENT

The Administrator -

Mr. Karl Rove

Senior Adviser to the Pres1dent
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Karl:

Representative Joe Pitts (R-Pa.) is seeking colleagues'
signatures on a letter to Secretary Powell attacking the State
Department and USAID for making HIV/AIDS assistance awards to

. organizations which do not pass his litmus test. It also levels a
personal attack against Anne Peterson, our Assistant Administrator
for Global Health. This is a very misguided attack, inasmuch as
Anne is a conservative evangelical who would like to see our
Mexico City policy extended to these very groups:

As you and I have already discussed, we agree that some of
these groups are less than optimal partners. We are moving to
drop some of them, and to identify new partners. The problem is
‘that it will be necessary to work with some of these groups if we
are to make the President's initiative a success. And, as you and
I have also discussed, there would be a polltlcal price to pay if
we dropped these groups prec1p1tously

During our last phone call, you offered to speak to Members
and others who are attacking us on these issues. Attached are
talking points for those conversations. ’

We very much appreciate any help you can give us on this.

I hope you approve of the steps we are taklng to alleviate this
situation. :

Best regards,

-Sincerely,

Andrew S. Natsios

1300 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20523



TALKING POINTS ON HIV/AIDS PARTNERS

1. In January USAID announced a new strategy for fighting human
trafficking which explicitly instructs USAID missions abroad to av01d
entering into agreements with organizations that advocate prostltutlon as
an employment choice, or support the legalization of prostitution.

2. In December the USAID administrator sent a cable to all Missions
directing them to adhere to Administration policy on support for
HIV/AIDS prevention programs, i.e. to follow the ABC strategy
(Abstinence, Be Faithful, and use of Condoms in high risk populatlons)
with partlcular emphasis on the first two pr1n01ples

3. :Material is being dlssemmated to the M1ss1ons demonstrating the
effectiveness of this approach, including new research showing that the
abstinence and be faithful components are key to that effectiveness. (see
attached). :

4. Because this represents a change in USAID policy, which heretofore has
been to emphasize condom distribution, it will take time to turn the ship
around, but we are making progress in 1ntegrat1ng ABC into all of our

,programmmg

5. To fully and more quickly effect this shift, USAID needs new, more -
philosophically compatible partners. We are working to identify new -
~ partners, but 1t will take time. Nevertheless the programs are already
- changing.

6. In the meantime, we cannot hope to defeat the spread of HIV/AIDS

~ without continuing to work with some philosophically incompatible
groups until new partners are identified and their capacity for program

- implementation is developed. Demanding, as a condition precedent, that
these philosophically incompatible groups agree to oppose abortion, etc.
when implementing the President’s HIV/AIDS programs will act as a
major impediment to early success in the Presidential initiative. In any
event, current White House policy does not permit us to apply Mexico -
City to these groups. : . L



7. Many senior leaders at USAID come out of faith-based institutions,

- which demonstrates their personal comimitment to the President’s agenda
and the ABC approach. Anne Peterson, assistant administrator for
Global Health, was a missionary doctor in Africa; for five years, Andrew
Natsios, USAID administrator, was the vice president of World Vision,
the largest Christian NGO in the world; and Kent Hill, assistant
administrator for Europe and Eurasia, was the pres1dent of Eastern
Nazarene College for 10 years. |
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The "ABCs" of HIV Prevention

AIDS - Still a Growing Problem

The AIDS pandemic continues to-claim millions of lives, particularly in
high prevalence regions such as southern Africa. UNAIDS data also
indicates disturbing signs of rapidly increasing HIV prevalence, mainly
related to injecting drug use, in eastern Europe and'in parts of central and
southeast Asia, and southern South-America. These continuing trends
underscore the pivotal rolé of preventing HIV transmission through

fundamental changes in behavior among youth and adults. Ultimately, the

most effective way to reduce the numbers of sick and dying persons,

infants at risk of infection, and orphans is to reduce the number of infected

adults in the first place. .

Condoms have been an important and successful intervention in many
regions, pa'rticularly when targeted at commercial and casual sexual
encounters. Reported condom use among female sex workers is now
close to 100 percent in such countries as Thailand, the Dominican
Republic, Cambodia, Senegal, and Uganda. However, condom use within
marriage and other regular relationships remains low in nearly all regions,
including the most severely affected African countries. According to
Demographic and Health Surveys (DHS), “ever use” of condoms in
Uganda was 23 percent in 2000 (up from 10 percent in 1995), 28 percent
in Zambia in 1996, and 34 percent in 1999 in Zimbabwe (down from 36
percent in 1994). It is thus untikely that condoms alone will significantly
reduce HIV prevalence in generalized, mainly heterosexual epidemics.
Botswana, for example, has the highest per-capita condom availability in
Africa, yet adult HIV prevalence contmues to increase (38 percent in
2001).

The “ABC"” Message: Abstam, Be Falthful
or Use a Condom

Recent epidemiological and behavioral data from Ugandé and other
countries where HIV prevalence has been reduced or stabilized suggest
that an “ABC"-based approach can alter patterns of personal behavior

http://www.usaid;gov/pop_health/aids/N ews/abcfactsheet.htmi
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through a fundamental modification of community norms and rules of
behavior. Successful prevemron prograrns in: places like Uganda,
Senegal, and Jamaica have employed a muiti: pronged approach to

" behavior change, involving promotion of abstinence or delayed onset of
sexual debut and fidelity/partner reduction, along with condom use
especially for higher risk sexual encounters. By finding common ground -
among diverse political, religious, public health, and other constituencies,
such an approach can facilitate a more concerted and unified prevention
effort. In Uganda, for example, the participation of faith-based groups,
youth, women, and other grassroots sectors, combined with clear, forceful
government leadership and donor (including USAID) support, resulted in
broad community mobilization in support of delayed sexual onset,
reductions in casual partnerships, and increases in condom use for
commercial sex and other high-risk encounters.

In. 1995, about 10 percent of Ugandan respondents reported having a
casual sexual partner, down from almost 30 percent in 1989. This major

. decline in casual sex resembles a éimilarly large reduction in HIV
prevalence, from 15 to 5 percent between 1991 and 2001. In Lusaka,
Zambia, there have also been encouragrng signs of HIV decline among
youth prrmarrly linked to a large reduction in the number of non- regular
sex partners. Outside of Africa, prevalence appears to have declined in
the Dominican Republic, for example, mainly due to reduction in sex
partners and high levels of condom use for commercial and other casual
sex.

USAID’s Position on “ABC”

USAID believes that where there are generalized epidemics, a fully
balanced approach to the ABC's - abstinence, being faithful, and condoms
- should be implemented. USAID is encouraging its missions to support:
the development of HIV/AIDS communication strategies that involve input
from a broad-based constituency of local stakeholders. The agency has
developed new indicators for monitoring and evaluating of HIV prevention
* programs consistent with an ABC framework, to include median age of

sexual debut, percentage of people reporting muitiple partners, and
condom uee with non-regular partners, which reflect these adjustments.

As the fight against AIDS increasingly expands into care and support,
prevention of mother-to-child transmission, voluntary counseling and
testing, orphans and vulnerable children, and the development of

~ vaccines and microbicides; effective behavior change components must
-be fully integrated:

“January 2003

http://www.usaid.gov/pop_health/aids/News/abcfactsheet.html - -~ 4/11/2003
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Ralston, Susan B.

From: Rove, Karl C.
Sent:  Wednesday, April 09, 2003 8:10 AM
To: Mehlman, Ken; Ralston, Susan B.
Subject: FW: Hou_stbn Mayor's Race

From: Chris Wilson [mailto:cwilson@w-r-s. com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 7:26 PM

To: Rove, Karl C.

Subject: Houston Mayors Race

Karl,
Thought you might find the attached memo on the Houston Mayor’s race mterestm,g, It s from a poll I did for
Michael Berry, a candidate for Mayor
Best regards,

Chris

Chris Wiison

WRS ‘

Global Perspective. innovative Research Superior Results,
McLean, VA « Washington, DC « Oklahoma City, OK

8484 Westpark Drive, Suite 800
McLean; VA 22102
703.744.7990 — main
202.318.3067 ~ fax

WWw.w-r-s.com

o

4/9/2003
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RESEARCH FINDINGS

TO: . BERRY FOR MAYOR TEAM

FROM:  CHRIS WILSON, CEQ
SUBJECT: . RECENT POLLING NUMBERS
DATE: . THURSDAY, APRIL 03, 2003

The Current Race for Mayor: Sanchez cannot win

At present, the race for Mayor of Houston is nothing more than a contest in name identification. The bottom
line is that those candidates who are better known (e.g., Orlando Sanchez due to his previous race, Sylvester
Turner due to his years in the state house, and now to a lesser degree Bill White thanks to his $500,000
expenditure-on media) have an artificial lead in the polls simply due to their name identification.

Our recent numbers show Sanchez in the lead with 32% of the vote, followed by Turner (21%), White (8%) and
Berry (6%). However, any poli that is published now does not reflect support for a candidacy, per se, but rather
indicates that voters recognize the name of that candidate. Of course, by November it is likely that all of the

. candidates will have equal name identification, and voters will actually have factors on which to decide which
candidate to support. Most importantly, more than one in four voters (28%) is undecided.

Understanding current numbers are.nothing more than a reflection of name identification, these recent polling
numbers say that Orlando Sanchez will NOT be the next Mayor of Houston. As a researcher who has seen
literally thousands of political opinion surveys, it is clear that Sanchez cannot win.

To explain, Orlando Sanchez has a soft name ID of 95% and a hard name ID of 77%, yet he only receives 32%
of the vote. This is what is known as a "still-birth” candidacy. Sanchez has effectively peaked and has
nowhere to go but down. His anemic numbers show that without completely redefining himself (which is all but
impossible when a candidate already has universal name ID), Sanchez cannot win this election.

Voters are already looking for another option.

Voters are looking for another choice: Berry is that choice

Conversely, Michae! Berry is very well positioned to win. This early in the campaign he is not expected to have
high name ID (agam that's all a survey at this point amounts to—a name ID poll), yet he is very popular with
voters who know him .

(unlike Sanchezor - Who would be your second choice?
Turner) and is the ' :
most popular second ' _ Undecided, Turner, 11%

choice with all voters. 17%
The fact that Berry is

already the number

one second choice

shows that as his

name 1D increases, his

portion of the vote will None, 14%
increase exponentially:

‘Sanchez, 20%

This is far more

important, in'my view, . :

than having universal : Other, 2%

name ID in March and

points to a surgein

support once voters

become more familiar )
with his candidacy. ~ Berry,21%

White, 15%

8484 Westpark Drive, Suite 800 ¢ Mclean, VA 22102
703.744.7990 »fax 703.744. 7480

www.W-R-S.com
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Informed Ballot: Berry in dead heat for lead

To fully understand the underlying support for Bérry, gonsidér the following data: after being given more
information regarding the background and positions of Councnman Michael Berry, respondents were
asked what is

commonly referied If you knew all the information you just heard were true, for
to as an "informed whom would you vote if the election were held today?
ballot”. After

Turner, 19% .

Undeclded

| ing thi
earning this new 26%

information about
Berry, both
positive and
negative, and
simply the type of
information.they
could be expected
to hear over the None, 3%
course of a v
campaign for Other, 1%
Mayor, Berry

moves into a dead

heat for the lead

with Sanchez— . »
22%‘10 23% » Berry, 220/0 B

Sanchez, 23%

White, 7%

Further, the fact

that Berry surges from 6% to 22% illustrates the type of growth potential necessary to win a race of this

kind. Berry is the only candidate with the ability to hold a base of Republicans and pick up enough
Democrats and Independents to win. '

Conclusion: Berry is the only candidate who can beat Sylvester Turner

Most political experts recognize that it-is likely that Sylvester Turner will make the Mayoral runoff election
due to his natura!l base of support from Democrats, voters in his district and African American voters city-
wide—| would concur with that supposition based on this-data and historical trends in Houston.

What these numbers show is that Michael Berry is the only candidate who can beat Sylvester Turner. If
either Orlando Sanchez or Bill White makes the runoff with Turner, Turner will be the next Mayor. Again,
Michael Berry is the only candidate who can draw support across party lines and across the city. -

‘| understand that some candidates have released data that purport to show support for their candidacy.
The fact is, these findings and the manner in which we have interpreted the data are far more |nd|cat|ve
of what will occur in November than any name ID poli released today.

As always, please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Statement of Methodology: These findings are based on an n= 540 sample of likely voters in Houston conducted February 8" — 11,
2003. A study of this size has a margin of error of +/-4.3% at the 95% Confidence Interval. [ .

Confidential _ ~ TPage 2of 2 - _ v T4/372003
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'MEDICARE | The PRESIDENT'S REFORM PLAN would give:

beneficiaries three choices. By Ma’ry Beth Franklin

" PICK YOUR PLAN

LDER Amencans who are
struggling to pay the ever-
increasing cost of prescrip-
tion drugs may get some
relief. President Bush’s - -
proposed ovéerhaul of medicare would -
offer all participants some help paying
for their medicine. But the richest
" benefits would be reserved for those
. who' agree to switch from traditional _
‘medicare to new. private plans. -

- The President’s package is merely a
rough outline, but congressional lead-
ers are optimistic that they can craft a
medicare reform bill by Labor Day.
Although most lawmakers, industry
groups and consumer advocates agree
that some kmd of drug benefit is need-
ed, the devil is in the details. At this -
point, it’s a bit like playing:Let’s Make

a'Deal: Is the prize hidden behind door -

number one, two or three?’

The choices. The President’s proposal
would devote an extra $400 billion to
medicare over the next tén years and
offer seniors three options.

Seniors could stick with the tradi-

_tional program that permits free choice

of doctors and is used by more than
85% of today’s 40 million participants.
Here, the new drug benefit would in-

“cludea d‘iscouﬁt card-that could cut
- costs by 10% to 25% and offer added

protection against drug costs above a
yet-to-be-determined annual limit.
People who choose this route would
continue to need supplemental insur-
ance to fill in.the gaps in coverage.
Choice number two would be an

“HMO with comprehenswe beneﬁts
: (mcludmg some prescription-drug cov-

erage) but 4.limited choice of doctors.
This lowest-cost option® would be 'simi-
lar to the medicare HMOs ‘used by”

about five million seniors today.
Alternatively, beneficiaries could
sign up for a new “enhanced medicare.”
Referred to as a PPQ, this plan is mod-
eled after the preferred-provider orga-
nizations used by most working .
Americans as well as an'ongoing
medicare pilot project (see “New Pre-
scription,” Nov.). A PPO offers the
best deal if you use its participating
doctors, but allows you to seek out-of-
network care at a higher cost. The en-
hanced plan would also offer com-

prehensive drug coverage and preven-
tive cafe not available under traditional
medicare, and would eliminate the
need for medigap insurance. '

The debate. Consumer advocate Ron
Pollack, of Families USA, calls the
PPO proposal a cruel trade-off for se-
niors. “It forces them to.choose be- -
tween the doctors they trust and the
medicines they need,” Pollack says.
Congressional Democrats proposed a
prescription-drug benefit that would
be added to the existing medicare pro-
gram. But opponents say it is too ex-
pensive and does-ngt address the need
to update the 38-year-old program and
institute cost-saving reforms before the
77 million baby-boomers retire.

AARP associate director Chris
Hansen sees President Bush’s, proposal
as a “positive step,” particularly his de- -
sire to issue the drug-discount card'as
soon as possible, even if more dramatxc
program reforms take years to 1mple-
ment. “We are getting deluged w1th
calls from people who help’
day,” Hansen saxd '
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Domestic Policy - Faxed to Chrlsnna Wilson @ 6-5557
Legislative Affairs
- NSC e _
- Media Affairs __ Faxedto J eame Mamo @ 6-2239
~ i “,H“P,uhhc.leson..-,.W _Faxed to Jenica Baldwin-@6-2130. .
4;“""- Other __ Faxed to Semior Advisors Office T
&WV o et eSS AT Ralston @6-01 ) Nt
From: i | » ‘Mlsty Marshall
R Director, Office of Pre.s.ldentlal Messages
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v ) uneteenth '
. Date: T June 4, 2003 -

Please find attached a draﬁ Preﬂdentlal Message for Juneteenth

* Please prowde your: approvaJ/comments/recc:mmendanons to me by COB T OMORROW
THURSDAY JUNE 5, 2003. .

Please call or fax your response‘ to our office ASAP.

Mli\}b W}L’D PM@W%

Thawks. g5 6 ,
o . Senion A«Wsms

W* b>3L7

THANK YOU!!!



06/04/2003 11:51 FAX 202 458 2808 ~  PRES. MESSAGES

‘” N “
4

- Jume2,2003

" Isénd greetings to those celebrating Jmieteenth.

- In ->1.863, President Abr_ahérh L‘ihcoln iésuedtﬁé ’Eﬁanciﬁa tion‘ Pro;lamﬁtion,
i :déclaring; “that ail p_ers:ons héld 'a; sl@yas” within ‘fhe rebellious states “are,
and heﬁéefdi‘ward shall be, free.” These_ti_dings‘ of g60d ﬁe’ws,ireé.ched slaves
_ vslo'v‘vly ia's Union soldiefs and i.tﬁiviciu’al plaﬁtation ov‘?nérs spfead the word

+ and read the Proclaimation to them. On June 19, 1865, Major General

= Gordon'Granger arrived in Galveston; Texas, to -a.nnduﬁce the end of the

' Civil War and the freedom of the slaves.

- Juneteenth commcmorates,General 'Gréngci"'s announcement and p’rovidés an
" opportunity for people across Améi-ica-tgj celebrate the end of stavery and the -

joy.of freedom. On this day, I cnébﬁrége all cmzens to'le:ﬁn more about the

n'{:h heritage of African Americans and recognize their many contributions to

of‘Amernca.

our Nation, With knowledge and understanding, we can continue our efforts

“to build-a society where every person, of every race, can realize the promise

~Laura joins me in sending our best wishes for a memorable celebration.

d002/002
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MY POINT OF VIEW

ST : o | By. Knight Kiplinger
EFICIT HAWK?

Xe: [Kut H
"'FRAID OF the b1g,

.vbad budget def1c1t? g

~ Measured as a share of the
country’s annual economic
- output, the largest budget

- deficit since World War II
occurred in 1983, right after
she severe recession of
1981-82. That year the
deficit topped 6% of gross
domestic product (GDP).
During times of moderate
ecotiomic growth over the. .
past 30 years, deficits typical-
ly ran 2% to 3% of GDP, and
“the budget deficit was, ap-

‘.v"am I gomg‘vc.)_

propriately, a nonissue with

. - | y i most voters.
: At the Ievels John Maynard Keynes the

- father of deficit spending,
now Ilkely' the would have approved. He

.. red |nk that said it was okay for govern-

ment to run an occasional

-“Is bubb"nq up deﬁcit to stimulate a weak

economy and make up for

S |n waShlnqton impaired $pending in the pri- |

vate sector, But Lord Keynes

wonlt be a’ .. also insisted that in boom -

times, government should

draq on the ,rtinasurplus_, or at most a

L . very small deficit—an admo- .
o econ omy. , ) niti.on that_ r_n:embers,o'f.both
: ‘ _ ' political parties conveniently
overlook
: Repubhcans used to rail against all deficits, but most have
"embraced the malnstream economists’ view that deﬁc1ts that

falhng to zero———w1th evena year
the robust “revenue. years of the late

' CEIPtS and anemlc bu
- income- tax revenues Pe
.hot elther ' i

ge m becommg born-again balanced-budget hawks
e next fiscal year or two, the U S. budget deﬁcxt :

| ‘as capltal gams) ‘federal-spending increases of almost
car,.thé cost of mlhtary operations and phasing in of .
cuts. , '

1ng that Congress will enact just a few-of Pres-
requested new tax cuts—most for low- and

. _cHRlSTOPHER g'o'aa'msv L
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.

middle-income faxp'ayer.s and for small:,
businesses—but won’t abolish taxation
of dividends, make the estate-tax repeal
permanent ot accelerate the 2001 rate
cuts for high—inco.me taxpayers. Given
their modest size, the new tax cuts
won'’t be a big factor in boosting bud-
~ get deficits anytime soon.

If the deficit does hit $300 bllhon
a year, it will undoubtedly be misrepre-
sented—by politicians and financial
journalists who should know better—
as the biggest ever. But it won't be
even close to-a record shortfall. It will

be less than 3% of today’s $10.5 #rillion .

economy, a manageable share that will

be half the record level of 1983. And

that’s why I am not going to lose sleep

over it. .

Significantly, the U.S. economy grew
its way out of big deficits twice before,
with strong economic growth in the

second half of both the ‘80s and the

'90s; as.the suinjaly—side tax-cutters pre- .

dicted it would. Will this happen again
in the second half of the current dec-

‘ade? It certainly coxld, if economic
~ vitality picks up, if tax receipts rise

accordingly and if Congress shows

some discipline on the spending side.

The first two “ifs"—faster economic
growth and higher tax receipts—are
definitely in the cards, as capiral spend-
ing by business picks up, compames
begin hiring again, and profits
reemerge from a brutal reduction of
overcapacity.

But the last “if"’—spending restraint
by Congtess—will be harder to
achieve. An aging population will send
medicare costs soaring in the years
ahead, even without the likely addition
of some sort of prescription-dfug bene-
fit. And there is no reason to believe.

that military spending will decline
much in a more dangerous world.

What needs watching. So deficits are
back. But for most of the past 50 years,
they didn’t impede a steadily rising

" standard of living for all Americans, -

and they’re nothing to get alarmed
about how. Their share of annual GDP,

however, does bear close watching.

Deficits do matter because the annu-
al shortfall has to be borrowed, mostly-
from American citizens and companies,
but also from fore1gr1 lenders. So
deficits put mild upward pressure.on
U.S. interest rates. And the interest on
those government bonids consumes a
significant share of Uncle Sam’s tax
revenue every year—currently it takes
about 18%. That’s money that could be
spent instead to fill today’s.and tomor-
row’s social needs. K

THERE'S SOMETHING ABOUT THIS ELEGANT
AUTOMOBILE THAT MIGHT SURPRISE YOu.
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MICHAEL D. ANTONOVICH

SUPERVISOR

April 2, 2003

~Mr. Karl Rove

Senior Advisor to the PreSIdent |
“The White House . . ' o
Washiggton, DC 20500 | )

Dear MrXRo

Unlike the Los Angeles Clty Councn -- one of our 88 cities votlng not
to support your fofeign policy -- the Los Angeles County Board of

- Supervisors, representing the County’s 10 million citizens, 88 cities

- and 134 unincorporated communities, unanimously passed my
resolution supporting President Bush, the Commander in Chief, and
our Armed Forces in the administration’s efforts to liberate Iraq and
protect our national securlty :

Best regards and God' bless. ) |

Mi¢hael D. Antonovich
Los Angeles County Supervisor (

MDA:meb

ROOM 869 KENNETH HAHN HALL OF ADMINISTRATION, 500 WEST TEMPLE STREET, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90012 »
TELEPHONE (213) 974 5555 ¢ FAX (213).974-1010 « WEBSITE http:/antonovich.co.la.ca.us/
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ey f‘ - o RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Informatlon Act [5U. S C 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classiﬁed Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] . b(1) Natlonal security classified mformatlon [(b)(l) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the: PRA] ; b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of -
P3 Release would viclate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] R an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commerclal or  b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
“financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] " " b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
" P5 Release-would disclose confidential advice between the Presndent " information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted i mvasnon of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly uniwarranted i mvasnon of ' personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA] )
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] ' b(7) Release would disclose information complled for law enforcement
Y o purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
. PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 US.C.” .~ S b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulatlon of -
2201(3) . . ) . financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA] '
Co : o b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information
Déed of Gift »Restrictions : ’ . . concermng wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA] B
* A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 govermng access to natlonal : : Records Not Sub]ect to FOIA
_security information.- . i : ]
o B Closed by statute or by the agency whlch orlgmated the document Court Sealed - The document is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to

C. Closed in accordance with restrlctlons contained in donor' s deed the Freedom of Information Act.
of gift. \ C o ] -

This Document was withdrawn on 7/31/2018 by erg

;



Withdrawal Marker
The George W Bush L1brary

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE

PAGES DATE ‘ RESTRICTION(S)

Report

Aftermath Discussion: Working Group (First Meeting) . ‘ 3

03/11/2003 PS;

Th1s marker identifies the orlglnal locatlon of the w1thdrawn item llsted above.
o For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the |
R Wlthdrawal/Redactlon Sheet at the front of the folder.

'COLLECTION
. Records Management, Whlte House Office of
SERIES
" Subject Files - FG006-27 (Office of Senior Advnsor Karl Rove)
FOLDER TITLE:
536027 ..
- - FRC ID:
~ 9711 _ ,
OA Num.: e o , R
10735 - : J L
NARA Nuin.:
10793

‘ FO:IA IDs and Segments:
2018-0011-P

: Presrdentlal Records Act - [44 US.C. 2204(a)]

P1 Natlonal Securlty Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]

P2 Relating to the appomtment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]

P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] -

P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commerecial or
financial information {(a)(4) of the PRA]

PS5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the Presrdent
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA]

‘P6 Release would constitute a clearly uriwarranted invasion of
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S. C
22013).

. Deed of Gift Restrictions

"A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 goverhing access to national
security information.

B..Closed by statute or by the agency which orrgmated the document

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed”
of gift.

RESTRICTION CODES )

Freedom-of Information Act - {5 U.S.C. 552(b)] '

b(I) National security classified information {(b)(1) of the FOIA]
b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA] .
b(3) Release would violaté a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
~b(@) Release would disclose trade secrets.or confidential or financial
" information-[(b)(4) of the FOIA]
b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted i mvasron of
. personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA] .
. b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulatlon of
~ financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information
concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

Records Not Subject to FOlA

. Court Sealed - The document is withheld under a court seal and is not sub]ect to y

‘the Freedom of Information Act.

. « . . .

¥

This Document was withdrawn on 7/31/2018 by erg



~ Withdrawal Marker
_ The George W. Bush Library

FORM = - SUBJECT/TITLE B T R PAGES. ~ DATE  RESTRICTION(S)

"Report© - Aftermath Discussion: Mitch Daniels (Second Meeting) -3 03/14/2003  P5;

ThlS marker 1dent1f1es the orlgmal locatlon of the W1thdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items wnthdrawn from this folder, see the
 Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.

L COLLECTION
.- Records Management White House Ofﬁce of
'SERIES:’ '
Subject Files - FG006- 27 (Ofﬁce of Semor Advnsor _Karl Rove)
FOLDER TITLE:
1536027 - _ , k | _
FRCID: -« - ‘ o R o _ - - FOIA IDs and Segments:
OA Num.: : 201.8-00‘11-1)
10735,
NARA Num.:
10793 '
' o : RESTRICTION CODES :
Presldentlal Records Act - {44 U S.C. 2204@)) - . o Freedom of Information Act - Is U S.C. 552(b)]
_Pl National Security Classlﬁed Information [(a)(l) of the PRA] & . . / b(l) National security classnﬁed information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] - o b(2)!Réiease would dlsclose internai personnel rules and practlces of -
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA| - °anagency [(b)(2) of the FOIA].
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets-or confidential commercml or ‘ b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] . R b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or ﬁnancml '
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the Presldent ) . information {(b)(4) of the FOIA]
and his‘advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of 5
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted i lnvaswn of ) ‘personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
personal prlvacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] S SR b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
: o - n purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA] ,
PRM. Personal record misfile- defined in accordance w:th 44 U. S C i _~ b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulatlon of
2201(3) ) ‘ ) _ " ~ .. . financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
: : ' } b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical mformatlon
Deed of Gift Restrictions ) B o : DR concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]
A. Closed by Executlve Order 13526 governlng access to national - ‘ Records Not Subject to FOIA
securlty information. :
B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document S Court Sealed - The document is withheld under a.court seal and is’ not subject to
C. Closed in.accordance w1th restrictions coiitained in donor's.deed - .. the Freedom of Informatlon Act,
of gll‘t - : ) .

This Document was withdrawn on 7/31/2018 by erg



~ Withdrawal Marker
The George W. Bush Library

. FORM : 'SUBJ;ECT/HTLE i ) R PR PAGES DATE ~ RESTRICTION(S)
Report - 1 Aftermath Discussion: Dan Bartlett (Second Meeting) S 3 - 03/18/2003 P5;
N
S

Th1s marker 1dent1ﬁes the orlgmal locatlon of the w1thdrawn item llsted above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
» Wlthdraw.al/Redactlon Sheet at the front of the folder.

TN
' COLLECTION :
- Records Management, Whlte House Office of
SERIES:
Subject Files - FG006-27 (Ofﬁce of Senior Advrsor Karl Rove)
"FOLDER TITLE: .
. 536027 , S , : o
FRCID:. 7 : - . ; " . FOIA IDs and Segments:
9711 SR ' , . . -
" OA Num.: - o ; . e . 2018'0011,-}) - .
10735 . o , I A R >
NARA Num.: ' _ ' B ST '
10793 - o . B - :
N
‘ o . RESTRICTION CODES o
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)) . ‘ Freedom of Information Act - [5US. C 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] . g ‘ b(l) National security classnﬁed information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]i
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the. PRA] . b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] - . . an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential co'mmercial or’ b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
. financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] : ' b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President S information [(b)(4) of the FOIA] '
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] L b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitiite a clearly unwarranted i mvasnon of . : “personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
personal prlvacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] o Ca _'b(7) Release would: disclose information compiled" for law enforcement
) : ' - purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA] .
"PRM. Personal record misfile deﬁned in accordance w1th 44 US. C o b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of
2201(3) E : o financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA] -
! | : " b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information .
" Deed of Gift Restrictions ! : o ' » ) concernmg wells [(b)(9) of the, FOIA] - _
A Closed by Executive Order 13526 govermng access to natlonal e Records Not Subject to FOIA ‘ h . .
security-information. : ' ‘
B. Closed by statute or by the agency which orlgmated the document. Court Sealed The document is-withheld under a court seal and is not subject to
C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed -~ = . . the Freedom of Information Act.
of gift. )

i

This Document was withdrawn on 7/3172018 by erg



L  Withdrawal Marker
| » The George W. Bush Library

FORM - ~ SUBJECT/TITLE ' ‘ : o © PAGES  DATE  RESTRICTION()
Report . - Aftermath Discussion: Josh Bolten (Second Meeting) - o 2 03/14/2003  P5; )
A

Th1s marker ldentlﬂes the orlglnal location of the withdrawn item llsted above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.

, COLLECTION . o - . ,
- Records Management, White House Offlce of N S S _ ‘
R ' . N -
SERIES: L
Subject Flles FG006-27 (Offlce of Senior Advisor - Karl Rove) i S
FOLDER TITLE: C ’ o
536027 - . . "’, . , .
FRCID:. . : S : R : FOIA IDs and Segments:
9711 : S : 4 : R ' , L S
OANum: B S 2018:0011-P
10735° Lo , S e o L -
NARA Num.: S S R ‘
'10793 : ‘ :
S RESTRICTION CODES SR
. Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] - . . Freedom of Informatlon Act-[5US. C 552(b)]
. . _ ) T
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] o ‘ b(l) Natlonal security classified information [(b)(l) of the FOIA] _
- -P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] . . b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules-and practices of -
_P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] . . an agency {(b)(2) of the FOIA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential comimercial or . b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA] v
- financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] : : b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or flnanclal
P5 Release would: disclose confidential advice between the President = = . : information [(b)(4) of the FOIA] :
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] ) .~ _b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of N : personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
personal privacy {(a)(6) of the PRA] S . b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement ]
’ T . purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA] -
PRM. Pérsonal record mlsﬂle defined in accordance with 44 U S o8 . b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulatlon of
2201(3) R financial institutions-[(b)(8) of the FOIA]
. ) ' : IR o " b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical mformatnon -
Deed o‘f Gift Bestrictions i : o » concernlng wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA] :
A. Closed by Executive Ordér 13526 governing access to national ' 'Rec'ords Not Subject to FOIA
- security information.
. B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document ' - Court Sealed The document is thhheld under a court seal and is not subject to-
- "C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed the Freedom of Information Act.
, of gift. ‘ ‘ : : . e

This Documeént was withdrawn on 7/31/2018 by erg



‘Withdrawal Marker
The George W. Bush Library

- FORM = -\ SUBJECT/TITLE ~ O : o - PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S)
Report:  Aftermath Discussion: Mike Gerson (First Meeting) -~ = _ 1 02/28/2003  P5;
L
This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
‘Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.
. 1
" COLLECTION: : I , i e —
Records Management, White House Office of ' » '
SERIES . :
Subject Files.- FG006-27 (Office of Senior Advnsor Karl Rove) . S .
- FOLDER TITLE: . : o S
" 536027 : o o N ' , -
FRCID: .~ 7 ' LT e - 'FOIA IDs and Segments:
9711 R S S |
OA Num.: o ‘ . , 2018-0011-P ' ;
10735 k ’ : ‘ ‘ o : :
NARANum... i o S,
o7z " o
: ‘ < RESTRICTION CODES
Presidential Records Act [44 US.C. 2204(9)] g C Freedom of Information Act - [S U.S.C. 552(b)j
‘P1National Securlty Classrﬁed Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] T B National security classified informatlon [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
P2 Relatmg to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] © .. b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] - : an.agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
" P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commerclal or ~ > 7 b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] . b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or conﬁdentlal or fmanclal
P5 Reléase would disclose confidential advice between thé President . ‘information [(b)(4) of the FOIA} . o
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] . . b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
~~P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of . o personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] - . b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
, " - purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- PRM. Pérsonal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U S. C i . b(8) Release wouild disclose information concerning the regulation of
2201(3) ‘ o 2 st _ financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA] ‘
: o : : : : s "' b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information
" Deed of Gift Restrictions ' ‘ o : : : - concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]
A Closed by Execitive Order 13526 governing access to natlonal B - Records.Not Subject to I*‘OIA
security information. R :
B. Closed by statute or by the agency which orlgmated the document.  Court Sealed - The document is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to
" - C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor s deed . -the Freedom of Informatlon Act. .
of glft .

This Document was withdrawn on 7/31/2018 by erg



Lo ~ Withdrawal Marker
. . - The GeorgeW Bush L1brary

FORM ' SUBJECT/TITLE * = o o : PAGES DATE

RESTRICTION(S)

SN

Report | ,Afte:rr‘nath Discussion: Margaret Spellings P . 2 03/14/2003 'PS;

Lo

Thls marker 1dent1ﬁes the orlgmal locatlon of the W1thdrawn ltem llsted above
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the

‘Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder. o |

COLLECTION
Records Management Whlte House Ofﬁce of

. SERIES:

Subject Files - FG006-27 (Ofﬁce of Senior AdVlSOl‘ Karl Rove)

FOLDER TITLE:

536027

FRC ID: SRR

9711 - . . £
. OA'Num.:

10735

NARA Num.:

10793

FOIA IDs and Segments
2018 0011 -P

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] '
P1 National Securlty tlassxﬁed Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]

».. P2 Relating to.the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
" P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]

P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or _

financial information [(a)(4) of thé¢ PRA] ‘

PS5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President
and his advisors, or between suich advisors [a)(5) of the PRA]

P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwartranted invasion of
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

PRM. Personal record misfile deﬁned in accordance with 44 U.S.C.
2201(3) ’

Deed of Gift Restriction's
A. Closed by Executlve Order 13526 governmg access to natlonal
¢ - . security information.
B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
C. Closed i in.accordance with restrictions contained in'donor's deed
of gift.

RESTRICTION CODES

Freedom of Information Act [5 US.C. 552(b)]

b(1) National security classnﬁed information [(b)(1) of the FOIA] -

-b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of

- an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]

- b3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or ﬁnanclal

- information [(b)(4) of the FOIA].

- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of

personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]

b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]

b(8) Release would disclose information concermng the regulatlon of
financial mstltutlons [(b)(8) of the FOIA]

‘b(9) Release would disclose. geologlcal or geophysical mformatlon
concernlng wells {(b)(9) of the FOIA] ‘

Records Not Subject to FOIA

Court Sealed - The document is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to
* the Freedom of Informatlon Act.

This Document was withdrawn on 7/31/2018 by erg



BT - Withdrawal Marker | |
+  The'George W. Bush Library

'ﬂ FORM - . SUBJECT/TITLE =~ . L E R EE PAGES DATE  RESTRICTION(S)

Report -~ * Aftermath Discussion: Greg ‘Sch’ulte( : o2 03/14/2003 P5‘;’,)

This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above.
~ Fora complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the '
Wlthdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.

" COLLECTION:

" Records Management, White House Office of
SERIES: ' -
Subject Flles FG006-27 (Office of Senior Adv1sor Karl Rove) .
FOLDER TITLE ~
536027 , , _ . .
FRCID: _ e e .. - FOIA IDs and Segments:
- OA Num.: C o L : : .20l8-00:1 1-P
10735 | e S o | , .
- NARA Num.: . ' S e S . '
10793 T, ‘ o SR e
- N 4 . . - N .
T . , o RESTRICTION CODES = | ‘ o o N
: »Pres’idential'Records Act- [44 U S.C. 2204(a)} e : Freedom of Informatlon Act-[S U S.C. 552(b)] - :
P1 National Security CIassnﬁed Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] = - . b(1) Natlonal security classified information [(b)(l) of the FOIA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] ~ . . b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practlces ‘of
" . P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] - ‘. an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA] -
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or- .7 b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
. financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] . b(4) Release ‘would disclose trade secrets or conﬁdentlal or financial
".'P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between. the Presndent o information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
, and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] . " b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted lnvasmn of
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted i lnvaslon of . _ . personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA}
personal privicy [(a)(6) of the PRA] ) . e b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
) ’ purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA] ‘
. PRM Personal record mlsflle defmed in accordance with 44 U.S. C | b(8) Rélease would disclose information concernmg the’ regulatlon of
. 2201(3). N : “financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
, : : S b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophyswal mformation
Deed of Gift Restrictions . . ; > . . concernmg wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA} - . )
A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 govermng access’ to national o Records Not Subject to FOIA .
security information. = { .
B. Closed by statute or by the agency which orlglnated the document ) Court Sealed The document is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to .
C. Closed in accordance wnth restrictlons contained in; donor s deed : the Freedom of Informatlon Act. .
of glft ) . . : ’ . ' ' s

. \ - . .

' -This Document was withdrawn on 7/31/2018 - by erg



S W1thdrawal Marker
-~ The George W Bush L1brary

- FORM : SUBJECT/TITLE . , L , ‘ PAGES  DATE RESTRICTION(S)

Draft Elements of Post-Conflict Foreign Policy Agenda - ) o v | 03/12/2003 P5;

ThlS marker 1dent1f'1es the orlglnal location of the w1thdrawn item llsted above.

~ Fora complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
| Wlthdrawal/Redactlon Sheet at the front of the folder. |

. d
' COLLECTION
Records Management, Whlte House’ Office of
SERIES: v
. Subject Flles FG006-27 (Office of Semor Adv1sor Karl Rove)
- FOLDER TITLE:
536027 oo , e : PR
FRCID: ’ ' . o N cl o FOIA IDs and Segments
97_11 : . L ' o T
OANum.: » > T 2018- 0011-P
10735 o . ' R ' o _ “
NARA Num.; -« - ‘ R o ‘
110793
. N !
' ; RESTRICTION CODES
Presndentlal Records Act - [44 US.C. 2204(a)] . ) 'Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]
“P1 Natlonal Securlty Classlﬁed Information [(a)(l) of the PRA] o . b(1) National securlty classlﬁed information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
.P2-Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the. PRA] S b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] . ‘ ' . an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA] )
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or _ b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
fmanclal information [(a)(4)-of the PRA] : .+ b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or ﬁnanclal
P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the Presldent ) information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA] : b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted i invasion of
" P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of = - © personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
" personal privacy [(2)(6) of the PRA] = . i " b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement
L ‘ S ’ : : o purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA] o ,
. PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. : : b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation vof ’
N 2201(3) : . . ) C financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
I . B ' A . b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophyslcal mformatlon
. Deed of Gift Restrictions : ‘ : i T - concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]
A Closed by Execufive Order 13526 governmg access to natlonal S ) Records Not Subject to FOIA : :
_security information. .
B. Closed by statute or-by the agency which orlgmated the document Court Sealed The document is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to
C. Closed in accordance with restrlctlons contained in donor's deed - the Freedom of Informatlon Act.:
of gift. - ‘ -

- This Document wds withdrawn on 7/31/2018 by erg



Withdrawal Marker
. The George W Bush Library : |

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE

PAGES . DATE . -~ RESTRICTION(S)

Report = - . Aftermath Discussion: Richard Falkenrath

Thls marker 1dent1fies the orlglnal location of the w1thdrawn item lrsted above.
| For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the

3 03/182003 PS;

J

Wlthdrawal/Redactlon Sheet at the front of the folder.

COLLECTION ,
Records Management White House Office of

'SERIES:
Subject Files - FG006-27 (Offce of Semor Advisor - Karl Rove)

FOLDER TITLE: ' . : :

536027 o ‘ : IR o

FRCID: .~ L ‘ : , L

9711 _ 1 T T .
" OA Num.: ' w7

10735

NARA Num.:

10793

FOIA IDs and Segments
2018-0011-P ' S

RESTRICTION CODES

e
'

- Presidential Records Act - [44 'U.S.C. 2204(5)] . . L Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(l) of the PRA]

b(1) National security classified information [(b)(l) of the FOIA] '

P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] 7 . b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practlces of
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

’Coritqcfs:’ Perry Diaz, 916/691 6642 FAX 9]6/691 ~6643,

Pbmdmm aol.com-

JUdy Tofoyo 916/6829718 FAX 9]6/682 7960,

Jtafova7344@iyal 100.€0M

FlL’lPINO-AMERICANS UNITE TO SUPPORT BUSH IN 2004 . |

Sacramento, CA “Fil }Ams for Bush 2004' was recently formed to'unite -

- Americans of Filipino heritage in: suppor’r of the re-election of Presudenf
. George W. Bush :

On Februory 17, PreSIden’rs Doy ’rhe ncmonol efforT was announced by

. Perry Diaz--a recognized Filipino-American political leader and organizer.
‘residing near Sacramento, California--national coordinator of the non-

partisan *Fil-Ams for Bush 2004." Diaz is a Republican stalwart who

~approximately 60 days ago spearheaded the National Movement of

Filipino-American Republicans; it already includes ofﬁho’red orgomzohohs
from 13 states and ’rhe District of Columbto

He explained ’rhe ro’nonale for a Fnhplno Americon non-partisan ;

- ‘campaign by saying; “...while it may be that Democrats currenﬂy R
B “outnumber Repubhcons we're finding more and more that we are able

- to demonstrate that Filipinos are more closely-aligned with the Republican
. Party’s beliefs.” He goes on to say, “Preserving the traditional family,

individual hard work, self-determination and personal opportunities, -
sacrifices made for their children’s higher education, the entrepreneurial -+
spirit and sometimes just a smcﬂl business on the side in addition to their -

~ regular jobs, and so much more are common traits among Filipino-

Americans. These are the things they do and how they live. And, wheh it

s finally put to them whether they truly beheye that they are mcopoble of
- accomplishing these things on their own, but that government must step -

in and be their caretaker, Filipino-Americans begin to understand the -

’dxfference and to realize their comforT zone is with the Republican Pc:rTy '

“Then if you ’roke it to the nex’r s'rep c:dds Judy Tofoyo Executive
Director of NMFAR, “and point out the threatened traditional family

(mor'e_) |



structure, the taxpayers' "tremendoUs burdens, the job- busfing over-

. regulation of small business and escolo’nng costs, the shenanigans to

~ block qualified nominees‘and so much 'more, it doesn't take long to figure
~ out that maybe it's time for a change, The party to the left which purports

1o be the champion of the people really isn t "

- ‘Fil-Ams for Bush 2004 mtends to form o Fil- Am PAC harvest vo’res and
raise funds in support of President Bush's re-election. A dedicated web -

- site will be up and running in April, 2003.In the mean time, support is fost '
building via NMFAR's network and is gaining momentum with Fil-Am
individuals -and organizations: representing businesses, professionals, cmd
-.various community interests.: .Leaders in Arkansas, Cohformo Colorado,
the District of Columbia, Florldo Hawaii, Maryland, Michigan, Nevodo
New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, TeXOS and Vlrglnlo are already

‘ sohdly ohgned WI’rh *Fil-Ams for Bush 2004." :

For more mformohon obouf Fil-Ams for Bush 2004 or ’rhe Ncmoncl

. Movement of Filipino-American Republicans (NMFAR) call Perry DICIZ Toll

Free at 800/905-0240, 916/691-6642, FAX 916/692-6643,
- FILAMGOP-Movement! m\ theogrouns, Lom; or, P.O. BOX 23]84] Socromento CA ‘
| 95823, e

Rzl



" NATIONAL MOVEMENT OF
FILIPINO-AMERICAN REPUBLICANS

Vision Statement

[ M . RS .
‘  To empower the Flllplno—Amencan commumty through 1nvolvement in the
Amerlcan political process.

MlSSlOll Statement

v To prov1de the leadershlp and resources to build the structure of a Natlonal
‘Federation of Filipino-American Republlcan grassroots organizations to be established at
the regional, state, and local levels for the purpose of developing and supporting Filipino-

‘American Republican candidates at every level of government and for supporting

’ Republlcan candidates to get elected to positions and offices vital to the interests of the
Flhpmo-Amerlcan commumty »

 Goals;

IR~ ,o'ga >

. Advocate for the passage of the Flllpmo Veterans Equlty bills in 2003

Organize the Filipino-Americans for Bush by March 2003. -
Establish FILAMGOP PAC to raise funds for Flllpmo-Amerlcan Republican -

- candidates by Spring of 2003.
Organize state and local organizations and have them chrtered by thelr respectlve
states by Spring of 2004.

* Hold a convention in Washington DC to organize the National Federatlon of Flhpmo- '
American Republicans (NFFAR) by Spring of 2004. .

-Work for the recognition and chartermg of NF FAR by the Repubhcan National

Commlttee by 2004

 Initial Orgamzatlonal Structure of NMFAR

" National Coordmator - Perry Dlaz ‘ :
‘West Coast Coordinator - - Hernando Caampued :
.. East Coast Coordinator-- _-Ernie Gange '

- Executive Director - Judy Tafoya
_. State Coordinators:

State Coordinators will be ass1gned to Flllpmo-Amerlcan Republlcan leaders who will
commit to building up their state organizations. Multiple coordinators in each state may be
assigned. Interested persons are encouraged to volunteer by contactmg the Natlonal
: Coordmator or the East Coast Coordmator

o Contact Informatlon'v

- Address P. 0. Box 231841 o Telephone No.: .,("916)'691-6642
: Sacramento, CA 95823 ~ FAXNo.: (916) 691-6643

~ Email Address FILAMGOP@attbl com -
L 'Web Site: FILAMGOP COM (under construction) "

" The NATIONAL MO VEMENT OF FILIPINOLAMERICAN REPUBLICANS (N]lIFAR) is
regtstered and recogmzed under the Iaws of the State of Cahforma on December 2, 2002.
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"?MEDIA RELEASE

'.'Confoc‘rs Perry Droz 916/691 6642 FAX 916/691 6643
' : Perrydroz@ool com

Judy Tafoya, 916/682-9718, FAX 91 6/682 7960
' J‘rofoyo7344@yohoo com S

FILIPINO- AMERICAN REPUBLICANS LAUNCH NATIONAL POLITICAL |
- AGENDA : |

Soeromen’ro CA‘—-,’ |

3 Known as ’rhe Nahonal Movemeni of Flhpmo Amencan Republrcans. '

o (NMFAR), an effort that- was launched about 45 ‘days ago has already

lined up Fil-Am leaders in 13 states and the District of Columbia for the |
purpose of galvanizing Filipino- Amencc:n Republlcon voters. Five
_c:ddmonol s’rc:’res are also ’rc:rge’red : : .

The Movemen’r S pnmcry objechve is to es’robhsh the Nahonol
' Federohon of Filipino- Amerrcon Repubhcons by spring, 2004, at a
" convention in Washington, D.C. The dream of the Movement's orgamzers
Full participation of Republlcans of Filipino hentage in the Amencan
. polmcal mainstream. -~ :

. Orgcmzers of ’rhrs underTokrng are Perry Droz National Coordrnc’ror
- Hernando Caampued, West Coast Coordinator; Ernie Gange, East Coos’r :
‘ 'Coordrno’ror and Judy Tafoya, Executive Drrec’ror

: Perry Diaz descnbes ’rhe Frhprno—Amerrcon experrence as follows
.. "The first. Flhprno emrgrcn’rs were the ‘pensionados’'—young men who o
came for an education in America in the early 1900s. In the 1920s,
~ agricultural laborers begcn c:rnvrng to work in Hawaii and the Pacific
Coast—mostly young, unmarried men. .Then, in the mid-1960s, changes in
rmmrgra’non laws and quotas cgcun brought Filipinos across the Pacific.
~ This ’nme however ’rhrs ‘third wave’ consrs’red mos’rly of professronc:ls——‘

' *‘--more-- : :



" men and women--and families, as compared fo the students and laborers
of the past. Our Filipino- -American experrence ond The Philippines’ own

. history before that, is qur’re unrque

' “Even so,’ DIOZ contrnues “’rhere is very h’r’rle evrdence polmcolly
speaking, that F|I|p|no Amerlcons—Repubhcons in this case—have any
significant role in the pohcy—mokrng and decrsron mokrng processes We
 "hope to change ’rho’r TR :

o NMFAR $ Execu’rlve Drrec’ror Judy Tofoyo odded “Who’r we ore
beginning to see, at long last, is the arival of the ‘fourth wave' of -

" American Filipinos on America’s political shores—a crossing that took ‘
nearly 100 years. First and foremost, NMFAR consists of Republicans in -

g suppor’r of Republican principles.and objectives. Novv we won’r to work -
for our seat at the table olong with everyone eIse‘ ' '

State Coordrnotors officially on boord ’rhus far, are ocknowledged
- leaders in their communities and stotes representing a variety of =
‘businesses and professrons Each one has endorsed NMFAR'S pursur’r of _
political empowerment and is committed to develop and support FilF-Am

- GOP candidates for elective and appointed offices at all levels, as well as . o

other GOP condrdo’res who ore vr’rol ’ro ’rhe rn’reresfs of Frlrprno Amencons ,

Arkonsos—MoryJ Brodley - PR ' :
Cdlifornia — Marissa Acierto, Ely Ayoo Chon’ro Benrpoyo Poul
" Blanco, Hernando Coompued Celly Carbonell, Nick
‘Catudan, Perry Diaz, Von Dichoso, Bob Medina, Frankie
,’Joromlllo Eli Perdrdo Dennrs Purrfcocron Judy Tofoyo Oscar
Velasco -
- Colorado - Nes’rorJ Mercodo ' ,
District of Columbia ~ Myriam Srlverlo
Florida - Ning Aguila :
Hawaii - Hon. David Pendlefon
- Maryland - Thelma Estrella
“Michigan - Ed Navarrg, Owen Droz
~ Nevada - Geny Del Rosario .
~ New York - Myrna Littewort . : .
B _Pennsylvonlo Hon. Jeff Coleman, Ern|e Gange
Rhode Island - Armando "Doy" Heredia
 Texas - Luz O. Bates, Esq.; Arsenio R. Martin, M. D.
- Virginia - Vellie S. Dre’rnch HoII Mynom Srlverro,
"Gul Zulue’ro

¢
® 6 &6 o6 & o &6 o o o ¢ o
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: Coordlno’rors are being sought for lllinois, Mossochuseﬁs New
Jersey Ohio and Washington, as well ' '

By the spring of 2004, the Nahonal Federahon of Filipino-American
“Republicans will have been established to continue the work begun by
- NMFAR. NMFAR will drive organized GOP voter registration and support
campaign operations as key elements in the development of Fil-Am GOP
state: organizations, including a ‘FlllplnovAmencons for Bush 22004" effort.
It will also raise funds for viable Fil-Am GOP candidates, and others.

- Passage of the Filipino ve’rerons equny bl”S also ranks hlgh on NMFAR’s PEE

pnon’ry list.

~ Diaz stated, “This is an exciting time for us--for Filipino-Americans.

- For too long, we have been a minority within minorities, politically. Now,

~ we're beginning to see candidates for local offices—city councils, school .
boards, state legtslo’rures——ond we're starting to gain ground,
incrementally. We'll not only support well-prepared candidates who are o
- ready for public office, we'll be grooming a ‘farm ’ream for the future, as .
well. This is Jus’r the begmnmg :

: Formore mformohon obouf NMFAR or becommg a State :

- Coordinator, please contact Perry Diaz at Toll Free 800/905-0240, 91 6/691-' S

6642, FAX 916/691-6643; FLAMGOP®@attbi.com; or wn’re NMFAR P.O. Box.
. 231841 Socromen’ro CA 95823 o :

#A##,. |



NATIONAL MOVEMENT OF :
FILIPINO-AMERICAN REPUBLICANS |

E‘ndorsement} and Commltment Form

Name _

, Addréss

City/State/Zip __

County:v(_ .

~ Political Involvement

~Community Involvement

- Phones: Business e Home

' P',l’nonevs‘:‘ 'Fax L ‘ _ 'Mo,bilé

~ E-Mail

. ‘Reglétered Republi'cal:l? v Yes B | - No
I'endorse the Vision and Missibn Stateméhfs of the Nétional Movement ,
+ of Filipino-American Republlcans and I am commltted to work to attam -
| 1ts Goals. ' | '

'.I?.W1llﬂs_erVe a_,s'a’Sta'te Cdordin‘ator for AEREAN
st B (State)

"f;"_'Slgnature - L | " Date

" Faxto: (916) 691-6643 or E-mall to: FlLAMGOP@attba com

L i For more mformatlon, please call (800) 905 0240 B “ 'ﬂ S <
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From: Le¢ Barrett To: Tim Goeglein

Date: 4/23/03 iI‘l_m’e: 12:13:40 PM v Page ! of 2

Support President Bush's Tax Plan! Page 1 of 2

| SUPPORT PRESIDENT BUSH’S TAX PLAN!

To: Senator Lincoln Chafee of Rhode Island

Senator George Voinovich of Ohio
Senator Michael DeWine of Ohio

Senator Susan Collins of Maine
Senator Olympia Snowe of Maine

Senator Arlen Specter of Pennsylvania

Ce:  President George W. Bush

Re: Support Pres1dent Bush' s Tax Plan'

- 'Please stop standing i inthe way of the Bush Tax Plan'

President Bush’s Tax Plan will bring real and immediate benefits to all Americans. A family of
four with two earners and $39,000 in income will receive more than $1,100 in tax. rehef -- real money

to help pay the bills and push the economy forward.

" His plan will allow Americans to keep more of their own money sothey can spend and save
and invest -- the millions of 1nd1V1dual decisions that support the market, that support bus1ness and

help create JObS

I beheve America needs that tax relief now! .

And our economy, our President, our country needs you to STOP STAN DING IN THE WAY

OF THE BUSH TAX PLAN.

Please change your position and s_lipport-Pr_esident'Bush’s vTax Plan today. '

Juliet Baden Affonso, Tarzana, 91356
- Karla Armendariz, Carpinteria, 93013
Michael Arterburn, Claremont, 91711
Charles V. Austin, Jr, Hillsboro Beach, 33062
JAMES BESSINGER, CHARLESTON, 29412
JAMES BESSINGER, CHARLESTON, 29412
Carolyn Blashek, Encino, 91436
‘William F. Britt, Jr., Birmingham, 35222
chris burch, lowell, 28098
‘John Carter, Los Alamitos, 90720-6242
Herbert Chandler, Reno, NV, 89523
Mary -Chandler, Reno, NV, 89523 -
~ Esther Chang, Los Angeles, 90010
Bill Coleman, Highlandville, 65669
Tamara Coleman; Highlandville, 65669
Fred L. Colica, Toms River, 8755
JOHN CORMIER, WEYMOUTH, 2188 - :
i Mrs. Catherine Costello, Deep River, CT., 6417
James & Jerry Ann Crawford, Seymour, Texas, 76380
. Ronald Davis, Colona, IL
Charles Dettis, Wooster, 44691
Adam Dickinson, Racine, 53404

. Thank you. -/

Carlie Dixon, Arlington, 22207

" Dan Donahue, Lewes, DE, 19958
Daniel Dumas, Watertown, 13601-6346
" KEN ENDERLE, Hamilton sq, 8690

Lorena Hancock, Magnolia, Texas, 77354
Rayma Hannah, Breckenridge, 76424
Dennis B. Hardwick; Jackson, 39211 4133

. Barton Hartzell, Kirkland, 98033
" Glenn Hastie, Tabernacle, 8088

Tom Hayman, Charlotte, NC, 28277

- Ernie Haynes, The Colony, texas, 75056
~Eugene Hughes, Pompano Beach, 33062-6708

Karolee Hughes, Pompano Beach, F1, 33062

* Ed & Gloria Hynes, Laurel. Md., 20708
" Gary Johnson, Riv.erside, 92503

" Tamara Kaeding, Loves Park, IL, 61111

- David Keefer, New Boston, MI, 48164

Gotdon P: Kellogg, Greensboro, NC, 27410

- Mary Knobeloch, Las Vegas, Nv, 89134

Lori LaBree, Moxee, 98936

.. :John LaPorte, Whitestone, 11357
Judy lee, houston, 77065

v Sixty Second Activist Club’
9625 Surveyor Court #400, Manassas, VA 20110



From: Lee Barrett To: Tim Goeglem

- Qlivia Lovett, Houstoﬁ, 77070 _
- Jane MacFarland, Houston, 77077-4216
Martha D. Mauldin, Oklahoma City, 73132

Randall McCraney, Birmingham, 35206-4813

Barbara McFeters, Wilsonvillw, 97070
Lacey McKinnon, Jackson, WY, 83002

/- Bobby McMillan,-Waxahachie, 75165
Daniel R. Miller, Verona, Pa., 15147
Charles Morton, Union City, 49094
James I Nichols, Troy, 48098
Marilyn G. Nichols, Troy, 48098
Charles Nickerson, Nevada, Iowa
Philip J. Nicolay, Florissant Mo., 63032 -
lin padden, alamo; 94507
Raymond Raboin, Jefferson, 1522
Kathleen Ramich, Fairfield, 94534
Sylvia Reiter, Eden Prairie, 55347

- Tal Rice, Peoria, 85382 ,
Claudette Riley, Scottsdale, 85250.. -

Date: 4/22/03 Timé: 12:13:40 PM

- Support President Bush's Tax Plan! Page 2 of 2 -

‘Carol Romano, Port Arthur, 77642

JOHN SANGENARIO, HAMPTON, 3842
Priscilla Savage, Cypress, 77429

' Lmda Scalf, Fort Lauderdale, FL, 33304-1404
_ Charles Scalzo, Beachwood, 8722 :
" Terry Schwartz, Winfield, 60190

Cindy Showalter, Corpus Chisti, 78418

. Karl Singer, Auburn, 98092

Mary Smith, Thoritaston, 30286

. Patricia'Sodermark, Cornell, Michigan, 49818

BEN TORRES, URBANDALE IOWA, 50322
Drew. Travis, Evergreen, 80439

" Christina Tunger, Santa Barbara, California, 931()9
" Dan Vegas, Mancos, 81328
- Martha Vergara, San Antonio, Tx, 78214

Susan Wolven, Burnettsville, 47926

Sixty Second Actiifist Club
9625 Surveyor Court #400, Manassas, VA 20110
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Family Research Council <frcpub@frc.org>
04/16/2003 04:34:08 PM

R et
3 .
Please respond to frcpub@frc.org

Record Type: Record

To: Tim Goeglein/fWHO/EOP@EOP

cc:
Subject: Washington Update - April 16, 2003 -

To: Friends of Family Research Council
From: Ken Connor, President
Date: April 16, 2003 - Wednesday

'‘Big Tent Theory' Pitches Fits for the Pa'rty's Future

As Abraham Lincoln, the first Republican president
observed, a house divided against itself cannot stand.
Neither.can a political party divided against itself
endure. - But that lesson appears lost on Republican
National Committee Chairman Mark Racicot. In his pursuit
of an inclusive GOP, he has jeopardized the foundational
views of the Republican Platform, particularly its stance
on the sanctity of marriage. Since its inception, the GOP
has supported the legal union of one man and one woman.
The party does not endorse the notion of same-sex marriage,
- .does not believe in criminalizing thought in so-called hate
crimes legislation, does not support transferable
privileges and prerogatives of marriage to the unmarried,
and asserts that homosexuality is incompatible with
military service. As such, what could possibly be gained
from the chairman of the RNC secretly meeting with a
homosexual activist organization that positions itself in -
direct opposition to the GOP views on these issues? Only
the destruction of the Republican platform as we know it.
The Republican party cannot stand for marriage, yet, in-the
name of "inclusion” seek to.accommodate those who would
destroy it. What may or may not have transpired at
Racicot's meeting with the Human Rights Campaign is
irrelevant. What does matter is that his appearance has : >
lent credibility and legitimacy to the leftist agenda. . If
the GOP recruits members of groups whose views are
diametrically opposed to the party's platform, the GOP will
not only lose the marriage plank--it may end up walking
it. ’ '

- Peek-Abu: U.S. Captures Hidden Iraqi TerroriSt

The wheels of justice grind slowly, but they do grind. The
capture of Abu Abbas is proof of that. Eighteen years
after the heinous murder of Mr.. Leon Klinghoffer in the .
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March 28,2003, Frlday, BC cycle

SECTION Busmess News; State and Reglonal

LENGTH 435 words

HEADLINE Davrs calls on Bush administration to end oil lease lmgatlon '
BYLINE BY TOM CHORNEAU Assoc1ated Press Wnter
DATE‘L‘INE: SACRAMENTO '

BODY: :
With a deadllne looming over the Bush administration to decrde its interests in coastal Callfomla oil leases Gov. Gray:

Davis and U.S. Sens. Barbara Boxer and Dianne Feinstein renewed their stand Frlday opposing any new. offshore dnlhng ;

The U. S Justice Department has until Tuesday, April 1, to decrde whether to ask the U.S. Supreme Court to overtum a
ruling that gives California a say in how coastal waters are developed :

Atissue are 36 1eases off the central California coast the Bush administration would hke to see éxplored and potentlally
developed. Estimates are that the leases contain a supply of oil large enough to keep California refineries working for two
- yearsand a pool of natural gas big enough to satrsfy the state's demand for five months.- : :

‘Ina conference call with reporters Frlday, Davis said a. letter signed by the three Ca11f0m1a leaders, all Democrats, has
been sent to the president asking h1m to halt the legal effort in support of openmg the leased areas to oil drilling.

“"Two federal courts have ruled in the state's favor, the rlght is clearly on our s1de Davis said. "The message needstobe .-
made that when it comes to protecting our coast, Callfomlans stand strongly and fumly Keep your hands off our coast."

Callfomla Jeaders have been vrgllant in opposing offshore oil dnllmg vn'tually since the disastrous Santa Barbara oil splll
/in 1969. No drilling to explore for oil deposits has been conducted smce 1989. . ,

But 36 leases orrgmally granted by the federal government between 1968 and 1984, remain v1able

The oil companies that hold the leases were grven lO-year extensrons by the Clmton administration in 1999 and
. California Jeaders have been battling in the courts ever since to prevent new projects. :

A federal appeals court upheld a lower rulmg in December that said the dlsputed leases cannot be drilled or explored unt1l-"‘ '
~ the California Coastal Commission approves of the plan. It is the appeals court ruling that attorneys for the Justice
" Department are consrdermg to take to the U.S. Supreme Court.

The efforts of the Bush admmlstratlon to pursue the California coast comes in stark contrast to how the president has
handled a sumlar issue in Florrda : :

Last spring, when the president's brother, F lor1da Gov Jeb Bush, was ﬁghtmg a tough re-election campa1gn Bush
announced plans to provide over $230 million to protect Florida's Everglades and Gulf coast areas from oil and gas
development. Requests from Callfomra leaders for the president to help buyout leases on the West Coast have gone

unfulﬁlled

LOAD-DATE: March 29, 2003 .

Il ees -‘-v:'-. s /—ocnorr\‘\/cparr‘h/qnhmifVieWTaQ-Qed ) - 3/31/03




RS o ~ © Tuesdsy, Aprl1. 2003
Digest Briefs S aPBreaking News

:‘The Associated Press.
’

(04-01)

e SACRAMENTO (AP) -- The Bush admrnlstratlon '
dropped its challenge Monday to-a court ruling-.
halting oil and natural gas exploration off the - .-
California coast, a move hailed by California
officials as a victory.

A day before the deadhne to appeal to the Supreme
‘Court, Interior Secretary Gale Norton said the =

" administration wants to resolve the dispute over 36

“offshore leases held by oil compames thr0ugh
negotiation, not lawsurts

"The admmlstratron supports-the moratorium on
7" new leasing off the California shore and respects’ v
" the wishes of the people of Caltfornla Norton said ~

o |n a statement

,:The move was prarsed by Cahforma offrcuals and
» environmentalists who had sued the federal

- governmentto allow the state to have some say.in.

- the future of the 36 Jeases in waters off Ventura,
. ‘Santa Barbara and San-Luis Obxspo counties.

"The future of Calrfornta s beaches is now where it »
_should be -- in the hands of Calrforma said Gov. -

Gray Davrs



Posted on Sat, Mar. 29,2003
‘Davis calls on Bush administration to end oil lease litigation

“SACRAMENTO (AP) Gov. Glay Davis and U S. Sens Barbara Boxer and Dranne Femstem
“have renewed their stand opposing any new offshore drilling, just days ahead of a deadline for
the Bush administration to Iegally assert 1ts interest in coastal California oil leases.

The U S. Justrce Department has until Tuesday to. deC1de whether to ask the U.S. Supreme Court
to overturn a ruling that gives Cahforma oversight in how coastal waters are developed

At issue are 36 leases off the central California coast the Bush admmrstratron would like to see
explored and potentially developed. Estimates are that the leases contain a supply of oil large
~-enough to keep California refineries working for two years and a pool of natural gas big enough
10 satlsfy the state's demand for ﬁve months :

' ,ln a confelence call w1th reporters Fr 1day, Davis said a letter signed by the three California g
- ldeelb all Democrats, has been sent to the preS1dent asking hrm to halt the legal effort in
- support of opening the leased areas to oil dnllmg ~

“Two federal courts have 1uled n the state's fav01 the nght 1s clearly on our side," Davis said.
“The message needs to be made, that when it comes to protecting our coast Californians stand

strongly and fnmly Keep your hands off our coast."

‘California leaders have been V1gllant in-opposing offshore oil drilling V1rtually since: the -
disastrous Santa Barbara oil spill in 1969. No dnllmg to explore for 01l depos1ts has been -

'conducted smce 1989.

“But 36 leases, orlgmally granted by the federal government between 1968 and 1984, remain |
viable. : “

The ol companies that hold'.the leases were given 10- year extensions by the Clinton
administration in 1999, and Calrforma leaders have been battlmg in the courts ever since to
_'prevent new pIO_]eCtS

A federal ‘appeals. court upheld a lower ruling in December that said the d1sputed leases cannot be ,
drilled or explored until.the California Coastal Commission approves of the plan. It is the appeals
court ruling that attomeys for the Justice Department are cons1der1ng to take to the U.S. Supreme

.- Court.

~ The efforts ofthe Bush administr atron to pursue the Cahfomra coast comes in stark contrast to
how the president has handled a smnlal issue in Florida. :

Last spring, when the president's brother, Florida Gov. Jeb Bush, was fighting a tough re-election
campaign, Bush announced plans to provide over $230 million to protect Florida's Everglades '
and Gulf coast areas from oil.and gas development Requests from California leaders for the
pre51dent to help buyout leases on the West Coast have gone unfulﬁlled :




‘ DO] Will Not Seek Rev1ew of CA Offshore Leases thlgatlon
U.S. Newswire -
31 Mar18:08

~ Interior Department Will Not Seek Supl eme Court Rev1ew of
California Offshore Leases thloatlon o :

© To: National Desk

" Contact: Mark Pfeifle of the U. S Dept ofthe Interlor
202 208-6416

WASH]NGTON March 31 /U.S. Newswire/ -- Intenor Secretary Gale
~ A. Norton today reiterated the Bush administration's goal of
protecting the scenic beauty of coastal California. The secretary.
announced that the United States will not seek Supreme Court review

" of the 9th Circuit Court of Appeals decrsron in the case Callforma

v, Nonton

~ The Interior Depaltment hopes that issues 1elated to 36 :
undeveloped oil leases off the coast of Calrforma can be resolved
~through negotratlons with the lessees

"Our administration strongly supports enwronmental protectron

~ and understands the importance of this issue to the people of
California," Norton said. "The administration supports the "

moratorium on new leasing off the-California shore and respects the

wishes of the people of California. We believe our efforts will be

better spent in negotratlon rather than in contmued htlgatlon

- with the state § :

http: //www usnewswrre com

-0-
U, S. Newsw1re 202 347 2770/ e
03/31 18 08 ' ‘

Copyrlght 2003 U.S. Newswrre :



‘Court of Appeals was -
‘Californians fear offshore
" oil drilling could harm the
2 (Photo by Robert Holmes courtesy

. the administration's
.change of mind, but said it 1eﬂects the 1eahzatlon that the legal

B challenge was weak.

Buah Reverses View Of _California‘-.()ff‘shorze'O‘i‘l Ban

By J. R Pegg

WASH]NGTON DC Aprll I 2003 ENS) The Bush
administration said Monday it w1ll not appeal a court decision that
upheld California's right to ban oil and gas exploratlon in federal

.. waters otfthe central coast of the state

Admmlstl ation officials downplayed this reversal in policy and said
they-now prefer to resolve the dlspute through negotiations rather

~than'in the courts. .

"Our administration stlongly supports.environmental protectlon and
understands the importance of this issue to the people of

' (;ahforma, lntenorxSecretary Gale Noxton sa1d ina statement.

"The adm]mstlatlon supports the moratorium on new leasmg off the /

California shore and respects the w1shes of the people of

‘California.'

- Today w‘as the deadline for the'administration to'decide‘ whether or -
not to-take its legal challenge to. the U S Supreme Court. An appeal’

to the 9th-U.S. Circuit

denied 1 in December
2002 ‘

state's coastal areas such as
Monterey Bay shown here.

California Division of Tourism) .

Calitornia officials and
. OERE . 2
environmentalists hailed -

- "Bush administration ofﬁmals must have decided that they dont

have a strong legal case, as| have pointed out all along," said

“California Senator Barbara Boxer, a Democrat. "I hope that they
now also understand how much we Calnfox nians care about our
‘coast."

The decision makes it clear that California will have a large role in

fistnre dacicinne ahnut the T& affechare leacac ot the ranter nf the
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with the Natural Resources Defense Council: .

But it does not end the possibility that the Bush:administration »
- might still try to extend the leases or push forward with new
g drrlhng he said. ' - :

The 36 undeveloped oil leases are located in federal waters, some
three miles off the coast between the Channel Islands Natronal
'Marine Sanctuary and the Monterey Bay Natronal Marme ,
‘Sanctuary : L ’

They Were leased prior to the moratorium on'new offshore oil and
gas drilling and before the creation of the marine sanctuarie's

" Bush admrnrstranon ofﬁcrals have not said they are grvmg up on
: “these leases. :

"They still have not answered the big questi‘o"n,”‘CapUto said. "Is
there or is there not going to be drilling?" . -

‘There are two formal ways to end the debate - the Bush
administration could either not renew the leases or buy them back
_ ﬁom the leaseholders. : :

Not renewing the leases wou id allow them to exprre costing the -
government nothrng But a legal challenge from the leaseholders i is

a near certainty. Some are already. involved in a
legal action because: they have not been
permrtted to develop the leases

Cahiorma Senator Barbara Boxer vowed to battle
against any. effort to increase offshore oil drilling off
‘her state s coast. (Photo u)mtesv bu\ ator'Boxer's. olhce) ’

There is preeedent for a buy back. In May 2002,
the administration agreed to purchase some $235
million worth of oil and gas leases_ off the coast

‘ of Florida.

Some Cahfomla officials have questroned the drfferent treatment
for California versus Florida: California Governor Gray Davis,
among others, called into question the role of the President's =~
'brothel Jeb Bush, who is the governor of Florlda

"Itis hard to say that the Florida coast should be protected but the
-~ Califorma coast should not," Caputo said. RS '

* State officials favor a buy back and believe the federal government
should pay for it. The Interior Department did not eomment onits
specific plans for the leases. : ‘




The legal battle began in 1999 when the federal goVernme‘nt during
"President Bill Clinton's admlmstlatron -extended the leases by two
to tour years. '

State oftlcrals and environmentalists ﬁled su1t argumg that the state
had the right to review the oil drilling leases under 1ts Coastal
Management Plan

In June 2001 a U.S. D1str1ct Court 1uled in favor of state ofﬁc1als _
and environmentalists and determined that the Interior Department's -
Minerals Management Service failed to comply with the Coastal

Zone Management Act, a federal law that gives states the authorlty NI
to review federal acnons that may affect their coasts ‘

The U.S. District Court ruling also found that the lease extensions -
were illegal because the federal government failed to study the. -
environmental consequences of drilling the leases, as required by
federal law. 1t determined that the state has the rlght to ban dr1ll1ng
~on the leases permanently.if : :
it detérmines they threaten
the coast or the state's
fisheries.

. Conservationists fear oil drilling. .
could have negative impacts on
~California's array of marine life,:
including the sea otter. (Photo by

Mike Boylan courtesy U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service)

Bush administration officials -
challenged the ruling and -
~argued the environmental -
impact assessment was :
' unnecessary because the leases had been extended not approved for _
drilling. ‘

In December 2002, the U. S. 9th Cncu1t Court of Appeals in San
Francisco upheld the lower court ruling in all respects. According to
federal law, the administration had until March 3 to ask the U.S.
Supreme Court to review this decnsron In February, the Bush |
administration asked for and was g1 anted an extension to April 1.

Bush administration officials declined to comment on their next
course of action, but state officials and environmentalists hope
Monday's decision reflects an understanding that the majority of
Californians oppose offshore oil drilling. : '



other than protect it,” Caputo said.
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' Bush won't challenge ban on new Callfornla offshore 0|| drlllmg
4/1/03 | ,

.‘ WASHINGTON (AP) ‘The Bush admlnlstratlon said Monday it is dropping its challenge to a court ruling
halting oil and natural gas exploratlon off the central California coast.

Facing a Tuesday deadline to decide on an appeaI to the Supreme Court Interlor Secretary Gale Norton
~ said the administration wants to resolve the controversy over 36 offshore leases held by orl companles '

through negotiation, not lawsuits.

‘ The admlnlstratlon supports the moratorlum on new leasing off the Callfornla shore and respects the
wishes of the people of Callfornla " Norton said in a‘statement. ; :

Cahfornla offtmals had been asking the admlnlstratlon to call off the Iltlgatlon and buy back the Ieases
Intenor officials have said they want the state to bear some of the cost. .

in December, a three-Jud.ge panel of the 9th U.S.'Cl_rCUIt Court of Appeals unanimously blocked any
attempt to build the first new oil platforms off California's coast since - 1994. No drilling to explore for oil
deposits has been conducted since 1989. The proposed developments were off the coast of San Luis
Obispo, Santa Barbara and Ventura counties. :

 The' rul|ng upholding a lower court demsuon said the area can't be’ drllled or explored until the Callfornla‘
Coastal Commlssnon approves the plan ‘ : .

-Oil exploratlon off Callfornla s coast has been an explosive i issue srnce 1969, when a massive oil sprII v
soiled the Santa Barbara and Ventura county coast. Offshore rlgs account for roughly 20 percent of the
- state’s petroleum productlon '

_ Callfornla -sued to block the, exploratlon in 1999, days after Presldent Cllnton s interior- secretary Bruce :
. Babbitt, extended petroleum companles offshore leases for 10 years as they were set to explre

The lawsuit contended that Babbltt § decision was subJect to review by the state under.a federal law -
“giving California authority to'determine whether offshore drilling in federal waters lS consistent wrth the
state S coastal protectron plans :



Catifornia's offshore_oil drilling debate, t-a-glance . .~ http://wwwb;bay'area.'com/mld/mercurynews/news/‘politics/5>‘54'2343...r. '

. “Posted on Wed, Apr. 02, 2003

" C‘aIinOrnia‘s offshore oil dr,i'lling ’de-bat'e,;a‘t—a-,_glance»

The history:
A 1969 oil spill dumped 4 ml”lOl"l gallons’ of crude on the Santa Barbara and Ventura county coasts
: promptlng an outcry agalnst offshore drilling.” . : : : »

. The oil-rigs:

Twenty-three oil and-gas platforms operate off Californ‘la's coast in the‘Santa’ Barbara Channel, where they
are visible from the Pacific Coast. Highway. The platforms sefve 43 operating leases. .

T' The leaseS‘ |

el companles pald the federal government $1 25 billion between 1968 and 1984 for 40 addltronal

' 'undeveloped leases, each covenng about nine square- miles of ocean floor. The leases let the companies do
'exploratlon and development work, which typically takes five to 10 years, but does not allow them to drill.

© No drllllng to explore for onl deposnts has been conducted since-1989.

: Four leases explred in 1999 with no- moves to renew them the others would have explred had not the
~Interior Department kept them alive by grantlng extensrons : » »

.The lawsu1t

.Callfornla sued-in November 1999, days after President Clmton s |nterlor secretary, Bruce Babbltt
extended the offshore oil leases for 10 years as they were about to expire.

The state argued federal law gives California the right to decrde if offshore drilling is consrstent w1th the
' state's coastal protection plans. The Bush adrministration contended the state S envrronmental reviews _
~would be conducted before the sites’ are developed or explored

Federal district and appellate courts ruled in the state s favor The Bush admlnlstratron decided Monday it
would not appeal-the decusrons ‘ ‘

The onl'

The federal government estimates the Santa Barbara Channel contalns enough oil to run Callfornla S
- reflnerles for two years and meet its natural gas needs for five months. That's about one fifth the amount
- of energy within Alaska's Arctic National Wildlife Refuge where the Bush administration also-wants to allow

drilling.

of I " J N - 4/3/2003 7:50 AM



~Interior Deputy Attended Oil Lease Talks

| © ThuApr3,3:13 AMET

- B\'vDON THOMPSON '

~ SACRAMENTO, Calif. - The No. 2 official in the U.S. Interior D'epartment participated in meetings on
~ oiland gas Ieases involving companles that were clrents of a lobby|ng firm he had worked for previously.

Clients of Deputy Interior Secretary J Steven Grrles former lobbyrng firm had huge frnancral stakes in
the leases: off Florida and Callfornra .

.- Some of the meetings involving Griles figured in a dispUte that.ended with the Bush administration paying
~~$46 million to.Chevron USA Inc. to abandon a natural gas drrllrng pro;ect in the Gulf of Mexico, just 30
miles from Florida. beaches

' Before the Senate confirmed Griles in 2001 he promlsed to refraln for a year from involvementin any
rssue in which one of his former clients or employers had a flnancral interest.

Though Griles is I|sted as a lobbyist for Chevron in reports frled wnth Congress by his firm, he says he did
no personal lobbying for the company : :

Whrle Griles’ nomrnatron was pendrng before the Senate Chevron was payrng Griles' firm $80 OOO to
lobby the Interior Department accordrng to reports flled with' Congress - ~ '

- In September 2001 two months after he was confrrmed Grrles partlcrpated in the first of at least four
meetrngs with Interior Department colleagues about.the Chevron project, according to Griles' appointment
. calendars, which were obtalned by news organrzatrons and envrronmental groups under the Freedom of
lnformatron Act.. : - : :

Intenor spokesman Mark Pfeifle defended Griles' actrons sayrng he acted ethtcally

Pferfle said Gnles participated in discussions about the dispute rnvolvrng Chevron's leases, but made no-
decisions. The Justice Department (news - web sites) negotiated a settlement with the company.

' "Steve Griles made as many decisions for the Tampa Bay Buccaneers to win the Super Bowl as he did
" on the Destin Dome buyout," said Pfeifle. Destin Dome is the name of the area of the Gulf where
Chevron s leases were located. :

Pfeifle said the Chevron settlement was nego'tiated by career employees who saved taxpayers more than
$285. million because Chevron and other oil companres had sued the federal government for far more.
than’ they collected.

. After inquiries by The Associated Press Griles' former lobbyrng partner. Marc Hrmmelstern said the firm
~plans to change each of the three lobbying reports it filed with-Congress to remove Griles' name.

One of the lobbying firm's principals, John Northington, said he performed all the work for Chevron:
.~ Northington said his work focused exclusively on the proposed merger of Chevron and Texaco which the
- federal government was revrewrng

Griles worked in the Interior Department dunng the Reagan admrnrstratlon and later worked at the
lobbying firm, National Environmental Strategies Inc. It was co- founded by former Republican National
Committee (news - web sites) chairman Haley Barbour ‘

In. 2001 Presldent Bush (news - web sites ) nomrnated Grrles as deputy to Interior Secretary Gale Norton_
As a condition of his Senate confirmation, Griles promised, in: writing, to "recuse myself for one year, from*
becomrng rnvolved in official matters dealmg with my former employers and clients.”

s




At the ttme Florida was fnghtlng a proposal by Chevron to drill up to 21 gas production gas wells in the
Gulf of Mexico. Last spring, Bush announced pIans to provide over $230 million to protect Florida's
Everglades and Gulf coast areas from oil and gas development. That provided a boost to the re-election
campaign of his brother, Florida Gov. Jeb Bush, for whom offshore drilling was a thorny political issue.

' Griles also participated in at least 10 meetings reg’érding 36 oil and gas leases off. the Caiifornia coast.
California has blocked development of the leases, and Ieaseholders are seeklng $1.2 billion in v
compensation. r _ 4 :

For two years end|ng in 1997, Griles lobbied for SheII oil Co which has a major flnancral stakein the
»Ieases through its ownership share in one of its 43 sub5|d|ar|es Aera Energy, which wants $772 million in
: _federal rermbursement for its mvestment in 19 leases.

" Griles also lobbied for Devon Energy WhtCh has a 30 percent share in one of the leases.

: Norton announced Monday that the Bush admlnlstratlon would not ask: the U.S. Supreme Court (news -

web sites ) to review lower court decisions’ upholdmg California's right to review the renewal of the federal

. offshore drilling leases. That raises the possibility that the federal 'government will buy back the Cahfornla
leases as it did wnth Chevron in the Gulf of Mexico. -

; * Pfeifle said Griles was unaware of Shell's financial |nterest and removed h|mself from dISCUSSIonS of. the
. California issue in May 2002 when he discovered Devon Energys involvement.

Within a month however Gnles met with Shell Exptoratlon & Productton Co: President and CEO Rauoul
Restuccu Pferﬂe descrlbed the Restucu meetmg asa courtesy visit. .

While he is at the Interlor Department Grlles is.receiving four annual payments of $284 000-from hIS -
former firm, for having brought in so many clients while he worked there.

EDITOR'S NOTE — A‘ssociétedPréss_ reporter' Pete Yost in Washington' contributed to this story.
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Karl Rove ‘
‘White House |

Lo Ka.rl:

I undsrstami the Pm1dent wﬂl be in San Diego and other parts of CA tlus week. Is there
any chance of me being able to greet 1:11n‘7 _ , .
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. Ralston, Susan B.

From: | . (b}(e) I ’ IR ] o @c&

Sent: Wednesday, February 085, 2003 2 14 PM
To: ~ Ralston, Susan B. : R } ,
' Subject. Brownfield Stimulus Act R ' LT

Karl, A g o ‘ I :
Good to see you at the White House receptlon Iast week Asl mentloned to you, I would like to have the
opportunity to occasionally bring a client of Capitol Link which whom | am affiliated to meet with you. :
As soon as possible, | would like to schedule an appointment with you for Tom Darden, CEO of Cherokee: .~ - -
Investment Partners headquartered in Raleigh who is not only mémmmmﬁepubﬁcan donor to -
the NCGOP and our candidates; former. Congressman Mick Staton who is President of Capitol Link; Jonathan
-Philips who is the legal counsel for Cherokee and me. We willcome at a moments notice on any date thatis -
convenient for you.
-‘Attached is an email from Cherokée with attachments that summanzes what the- Brownﬂeld Stlmulus Act would
be, and the support and involvement it already has.

| am always looking for win-win situations and as a former Secretary of Envnronment and. Natural Resources -
under Governor Martin, | believe this is the type of enwronmental initiative that could be a "home run” for all

: ) concerned.
R " | look forward to heanng from you.
* 7 Many thanks,

Bill Cobey —moblle mfax 919—918 3898

2/5/2003
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- Ralston, Susan B..

From: Jonathan Philips [jphilips@cherokeefund.com]
Sent: - Tuesday, February 04, 2003 7:11 PM '
To: Bill Cobey
Cc: Mick Staton \
' Subject talking points |

-+ Bill—great speaking with you. Thanks for calling. I ve attached a one page overview, the publlshed colloquy

between Grassley and Baucus, and an article published when the colloquy was published. Feel free to include
whatever you feel is helpful. .

" Here are some quickly assembled 'talkinfg points for your email. You may wish to switch around the order to
reflect at the top what you think will resonate most powerfully. I've also included a blurb about supporters,
Cherokee and timing. Feel free to amend as you see fit.

TALKING POINTS

_Win-Win‘—
"TOP 4 Points:

1. Easy environmental win that would be supported by Chamber of Commerce and Sierra Club alike
2. ‘No'cost to federal treasury—not another government program, this is a market-based environmental

solution. No one is paying UBIT on these investments so no federal revenue tax hit (working with Joint Tax in
crafting language); ideal measure for economically troubled times. Cost/benefit study shows posmve impact on
_-local, state and federal treasuries

3. Creates jobs, stimulates economy, and answers reCent state/city cries for more federal help

4. Complements President's Faith-Based and Community Initiative by empowering religious and other
~community honprofits to invest in blighted sites without penalty ‘

SECONDARY POINTS

5 Bipartisan issue: popular with conservatives (and liberals alike)

6. Builds and strengthens communities

2/5/2003
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| 7. Cleans up contamination and poIIutlon across the country wrth prlvate dollars

8. ' Reduces workload of and expend|ture by federal and state governments which currently handIe nation’s
estimated 1,000,000 brownfields.

9. IsSue/PropOSaI has no natural enemies
10. Brownfield tax_incentives are one of President’s 6 stated objectives with regard to e‘nvirOnment
11. Fits well with (and tracks) Brownfield Tax Incentlve (Sec. 198) dove-tails nicely wrth Presrdent s effort to

- expand and make Sec. 198 permanent
 NOTABLE PARTIES INVOLVED - with organizational contact familiar with issue.

_ WOrki'ng CIoSery with Senators Grassley and BauCus on Senate proposal

~US Conference of Mayors—Mayor Patrick McCrory (Charlotte) and Judy Sheahan (USCM) announced in January
that they erI supportit; worklng with Natlonal Governors Assomatron to jointly support it.

- EPA—Met with Governor Whitman and she and Marlanne Hor|nko await White House direction on this. Like it
“very much but, of course, cannot endorse W|thout White House stamp of approval.

" Chamber of Commerce—Bruce Josten and Bill Kovacs are s,upportlng It.
National Taxpayers Union---John Berthoud and Al Cors sUpport it:
International Couneil of Shopping Cente‘rs—Cynthia Stewart o

* International County/City Management Association — Danielle Miller Wagner'
GROUPS THAT WOULD NATURALLY SUPPORT IT

' ‘f:P’e‘nsion funds; un‘iversitiee, foun'dations, churches, other tax exempts
En‘vironrnental insurance 'compantes (e.q., A.IG) ‘ | |
Real estate.groups (developers, investors, REITSj —,favorabty disoussed witn Real Estate Roundtable
: -Elnvironmental Groups

Tax Groups -
CHEROKEE

2/5/2003 o - T | -
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Cherokee is the largest brownfield investment firm in the world headquartered in Raleigh, NC, with offices in
Denver, NJ and London. Clean-up activities in one state anne are estimated to create’ $200 million in annually
recurring tax revenue. Cherokee stumbled upon this solution while raising its last fund. It learned that US tax

‘exempt investors are finally getting comfortable with the risks associated with brownfield cleanup and are feeling
.- pressure to place capital into socially responsible investments. Unfortunately, investors sensitive to UBIT

(unrelated business income tax), representing over 60% of the investment capital in the US, have generally
avoided brownfield investment due to their underlying fear of UBIT on thése investments. Since no one is paying
UBIT on these investments, Cherokee, in November of 2002, raised the idea of exempting UBIT from qualified
brownfield sites with members and staff on the Senate Finance Committee and the proposal has since rapidly

- gathered momentum:.

TIMING

“The time is now for the White House to seize the issue as its own before a flurry of others do so. Letthe -

President introduce it as a fresh idea generated by the private sector to dramatrcally increase the private capltal
invested in cleaning up thé environment. The press is sniffing around the issue and eager to write stories. We

rexpect it to be introduced shortly by Senators Grassley and Baucus in the Senate. Several influential members on
- Ways and Means in the House have expressed interest.in introducing the proposal, as well.

Thariks!

Jonathan Philips

Direct: (919) 743-2527

Fax. (919) 743-2501

2572003



THE BROWNFIELDS INVESTMENT STIMULUS ACT OF 2003
Providing Needed Private Capital for Brownfield Cleanup and Redevelopment

OVERVIEW

The Problem

¢ Brownfield sites are real property, the expansion, redevelopment or reuse of which
may be complicated by the presence or potential presence of contamination.
Brownfield sites create public health risks, blight our communities, siphon public

- funds away from worthy uses, encourage sprawl and drain municipal tax rolls.

¢ The United States has an estimated 1,000,000 brownfield sites spread across the

’ country, with tens of thousands of new sites being discovered or created each year.

e Currently, tax-exempt investors such as endowments, foundations and pension funds
can incur Urirelated Business Income Tax (UBIT) by investing in the cleanup and
redevelopment of brownfield sites. Because these investors hold over $6-trillion
dollars in financial assets, the unintended consequence of UBIT has been to deprive

- brownfield sites of much-need capital for remediation and redevelopment activities.

¢ Congress originally adopted UBIT to level the playing field in situations where tax-

- exempt organizations entered marketplaces occupied traditionally by taxable entities
- (for example, tax-exempt university bookstores competing against taxable
bookstores).

¢ . Because of concerns about liability and the difficulty of quantifying risk at brownfield
sites, however, taxable entities are not investing sufficient funds into the cleanup and
redevelopment of these sites. At the current rate of cleanup, it could take many ’
generations to clean up all of our nation’s brownfield sites.

e The prospect of incurring UBIT has 1) rendered brownfield investment v1rtua11y
inaccessible to 60% of institutional investment capital in the US, and 2) has had a
chilling effect on the few brownfield investment funds that do have tax-exempt
investors by imposing strict limitations on the ability to clean up and redevelop the
vast majority of sites that are in desperate need of revitalization.

" Th'e Solution

o The Brownfield Investment Stimulus Act of 2003 will allow UBIT-sensitive entities
to invest in the cleanup and redevelopment of brownfield sites without i 1ncurr1ng
UBIT:

¢ This will open investment by tax- exempt entities and will provide brownfield

~ cleanups much needed private capital. -

e This solution will cost little to administer and is expeeted to-have, at most a de-
minimus and short-term impact on tax revenues (because these institutional investors"
are not currently invested in brownfield sites due to their fear of UBIT). .

¢ Because revitalization and redevelopment returns brownfield sites to productive use
and to the tax rolls, this bill will create jobs and result in a significant increase in

" local, state, and federal revenues for years to come.
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Click here for documents related to the 12/9/2002 : : E] ' - : :
-issue of Superfund Report ’ :

SENATORS PLAN TAX BILL TO BOOST BROWNFIELDS REDEVELOPMENT
FUNDS

Date: Décember 9, 2002 -

Two key lawmakers on the Senate Finance Committee will likely 1ntr0duce leglslatlon in the 108th
Congress designed to spur brownfields redevelopment by tax- exempt entities by easmg the tax code.

- The bill would give an additional boost to EPA's popular broWnﬁelds program, which was stren‘gthened
earlier this year when President Bush signed legislation easing the liability provisions in federal
Superfund law for brownfields developers. However, top EPA officials have indicated that the program
may face budget cuts next year beécause of an uncertain budget climate. :

Now congressional sources say outgoing Finance Committee Chairman Max Baucus (D-MT) and likely
~ incoming chair Charles Grassley (R-IA) are preparing to introduce legislation to make it easier for tax-
exempt organizations -- such as pension funds and university endowments -- to invest in brownfield -
~ cleanups. The legislation is necessary because such entities hold more than 60 percent of the
~ Institutional capital in the United States according to a statement Baucus made on the Senate floor on
Nov 19. : ‘

A source with Grassley's office says the bill is still in the preliminary stages, but will focus on easing the
unrelated business taxable income (UBTI) provisions of the tax code, as well as easing rules on
deducting interest on mortgage debt. UBTI is incurred by tax-exempt organizations to ensure that they.
do not exploit their tax-free status to gain a competitive advantage over taxed entities. :

- “If we were to allow tax-exempt entities to invest in the remediation and redevelopment of these sites

without incurring UBTI, we may be able to create a powerful engine to help revitalize our Nation's

- brownfield sites,” Baucus said on the Senate floor. “It also seems possible that we could accomplish
these goals in this slowed economic climate with a solution that neither materially impacts revenue or -

requires significant costs for administration.” ' : ’

~ An industry source says finding a legislativevehicle for any tax bill is the first challenge, since such |
legislation rarely moves on its own. The Grassley source says it is uncertain what sort of legislative
package the bill may ultimately fit into, but says it will be initially introduced as a stand alone bill.

Source: Superfund Report via InsndeEPA com |
Date: December 9, 2002

Issué: Vol. 16, No. 25

© Inside Washington Publishers

. SUPERFUND-16-25-7
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- BROWNFIELDS REVITALIZATION -- (Senate - November 19, 2002)

[Page: S11556] GPO's PDF

Mr. BAUCUS Mr. President, I rise today to highlight an issue of great 1mportance to the people of my »
State and to people across this country.

~ Overthe past several years, I worked closely with a number of my Senate colleagues to pass the

-Brownfields Revitalization and Environmental Restoration Act. Signed into law by the President last
year, this act is an inhovative piece of legislation that will promote and accelerate the cleanup of
hundreds of brownfield sites around the country.

The Brownfields Revitalization and Environmental Restoration Act passed with strong bipartisan
support in both the House and the Senate. It will help states and local communities clean up the
country's estimated 1,000,000 brownfield sites. These sites blight our communities, threaten public
health and safety, and drain local tax bases

I am proud of th1s legislation It devotes desperately needed resources to address the environmental
and economic challenges posed by brownﬁelds

Still, I remain conv1nced that there is much left to do. With an estimated 1,000,000 brownfield sites
across this nation and new sites being discovered each day, the very best efforts of our: government will
be insufficient to tackle this growmg concern in any reasonable period of time.

For that reason, I have begun exploring _legislative options to encourage additional private capital ‘
“investment in the remediation and redevelopment of our nation's brownfield sites. Such a solution would
complement the Brownfields Revitalization and Environmental Restoration Act and could help us make

'  great strides toward creating jobs and cleaning up the environment in communities across the country. ‘

~ Over 60 percent of the 1nst1tutional capital in the United States is held for investment by tax- -exempt

entities such as pension funds and un1vers1ty endowments. Given the risks associated with acquiring and
cleaning up contaminated sites, it is no surprise that private investors are reluctant to invest large
amourits of capital in brownfields cleanup and revitalization. Tax exempt entities are often prevented
from engaging in brownfield cleanups because of the unrelated business taxable income, UBTI
provisions in the code. :

The‘vUBTI provisions of the tax code play an impo’rtant role in ensuring that entities do not use their

tax-exempt status to gain a competitive advantage in the marketplace over taxed entities. It is clear,
- however, that the free market is not moving to remediate and redevelop many of these sites, certainly

ﬁle://C:\Documents%20and%20Settings\RALSTON_S\Local%2OSettings\Tem'porary%2OI... 2/5/2003
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" not at 4 rate that will solve this p‘roblem during our lifetimes. It is my belief that without sorne additional
stimulus, many of these sites will remain unattractive as busmess investments and will continue to
-languish and blight our communities.

If we were to allow tax-exempt entities to invest in the remediation and redevelopment of these sites
- without incurring UBTI, we may be able to create a powerful engine to help revitalize our Nation's
brownfield sites. It also seems possible that we could accomplish these goals in this slowed economic
climate with a solution that neither materially impacts revenues nor

. [Page: S11557] GPO's PDF
' requ1res s1gn1ﬁcant costs for adm1n1strat10n

In the coming months, it is my intent to explore leg1slat1ve options to encourage the investment of
additional private capital into the cleanup and redevelopment of our Nation's brownfield sites. It is my
intention and desire to work on this matter in a bipartisan fash1on with my good friend and colleague :
 the senior Senator from Iowa.

‘Mr GRASSLEY. Mr. President let me thank the good Senator from Montana and take a moment to
echo his remarks. I strongly supported the Brownfield Revitalization Act and applaud the strides that it
- is making toward remediating brownfield sites across our Nation.

Ir‘il’owa, as‘ in many other States, we are challenged with our share of brownfields in places like Des -
~ Moines, Cedar Rapids and Sioux City. The cleanup and redevelopment of brownfield sites can help

. reduce health risks, protect the environment, revitalize surrounding communities, presérve open space
* and create jobs by reintroducing properties into the stream of commerce that have languished for years.

~ Philosophically, I support efforts to encourage private markets to help solve problems such as those
presented by our Nation's brownfield sites. Given the size and scope of the brownfield problem in this
country, [ believe it behooves us to.look for additional, innovative and low-cost solutions to help

- encourage investment in the remediation and redevelopment of these sites. :

I understand that current law may discourage tax-exempt investors from contributing capital to the
-remediation and revitalization of brownfield sites. Let me say to my good friend and colleague from
Montana that I will gladly work with him to explore legislative options to help bring additional private

capital to bear on solving our Nation's brownfield problem. :

Mr. BAUCUS. Mr. President, I thank my good friend from Iowa. As we have worked together as
chairmen and as ranking members of the Senate Finance Committee, I have always found him to -
- approach issues in a fair and even-handed manner. Let me express my sincere appreciation to him for
the many bipartisan efforts that we have worked on together, particularly the Brownfields Revitalization
and Environmental Restoration Act that passed 99-0 in the Senate. I look forward to working with him
on this-and many other issues in the months and years to come. '
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: A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national . - . Records Not Sub]ect to FOIA

security information. S
.. B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document. - Court Sealed - The document is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to
" C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed ' the Freedom of Information Act. '
of glft A e :

‘ . . - . .

This Document was withdrawn on 7/3 172018 by erg o
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" DATE: April 16,2008 st
TO: KalRove .X[" LMM
copiEs: ©  Richard Wirthlin MWD
FROM: DeeAllsop
SUBJECT: " Trade Winds Results _ FV“

JvL

" Dr. Wirthlin asked that | send you the enclosed results of our latest National Quorum™. |
-In late March and again in eary April, erthlanoﬂdWIde‘conducted a survey called
*Trade Winds" that addressed changes in American consumer attitudes and behavior

since the start of the war in Iraq The attached. document contains the topllne results of
those two studies. - _

. If you desire more information (crosstabulatlon etc) please contact Beth Strackbem at -

703-480-1900 ext 3082. . o o . N
'MEMORANDUM tz::‘;i':‘ e 'mmm '::*” | l
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'Aprll C 2003 Natlonal Quorum Survey Results o
Field Dates: April 8-12, 2003; N=1,000 Adult Americans

March 21-24, 2003; N=1,003 Adult Americans

'Margm of Error +3.41 percentage pomts ata 95% conf‘ dence level

To begm, I'd Irke to ask you some questlons about the sutuatxon in !raq

A1, How interested are you in followmg the events that are happemng in the war in Iraq and the war -
on terrOnsm Would you say that you are.. o a

4103 -

71%

26%

3%

*h

74%
24%
3%

Lt

'3103 L

Very mterested

‘Moderately interested
"Not at all interested -

Don't Know/Refused

*A2. 'Next how mformed do you feel you are about the events that are happemng in the war m lraq
" and the war on terronsm’? Would you say that you are.. _

- 403
- 50%
43%
5%

1

- 3103

52%
43%

1%

 Very well informed -

Moderately well lnformed
- Poorly informed
Don't Know_/Refuseq :

'A3' _ Wthh of the following types of Iong-term fi nancval services mvestment products do you own?
[MULTIPLE RESPONSES ACCEPTED] ’

403

..42% :

s
- 35%
31%
32%
- 20%

20%
19%
13%

27%

4%

3/03 9101, V
45%  54%
45% 45%
39%  45%
38%  39%
32% - 37%
8% - 2T%
24%  29%
- 24% 29%
L 15% 0 15%
20% . 18%
3% 2%

An emplbyef sponeored 401k, 403b, or similar retirement plan

Individual retirement accounts such as Roth IRA or regular IRA ',

Mutual funds, wh;ch invest in stocks :
Universal life insurance (other than what is paid for by your employer)
Individual company stocks

Bonds :

Money market funds

Other mutual funds

Annuities «

None of the ab0ve

- Don't Know/Refused

. Trade Winds [l ~ Aprit C 2003 National qufum‘S'uweyResults IR L S
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*Ad. How confident are you in the séggzity-.Of your inve‘s}tments?\ Would you say you are...

© 4/03 3/03 9/01 | j

66%  73% 82% TOTAL CONFIDENT (NET)
26% ~ 21%  16% TOTAL NOT CONFIDENT (NET)
25%- - 28% 28%  Very confident |

40% - 45% .  54%  Somewhat confident

15% - 14% 12%  Not too confident

1% . T% 4% Notatall confident -

9% 6% 2%  Don't Know/Refused

1740 ASIVLIANIUN URIVE, 3UHE 30U

PMONE 703 480 1900 FAX 705 €30 1905 -

 [n=452 RESPONDENTS WHO OWN INDIVIDUAL COMPANY STOCKS OR MUTUAL FUNDS IN
QA3] |

A5.' “If you were buying stocks now, how much-influence would the fact that a company were '
French, German or Canadian have on your decision whether or not to purchase that stock"

Would you say 1t would be...

55%, TOTAL INFLUENCE -
' 44% TOTAL NO INFLUENCE

28% A greatdeal of mﬂuence

27%  Some influence

19%  Very little influence

25%  Noinfluence atall.

1%  Don't Know/Refused .

Trade Winds 1 — Aprit C 2003 Nationél Quorum Survey Resuits
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- Next 1 would hke you to thlnk about how recent wortd events may be mﬂuencmg the types of products :

; you purchase

B A6-A As a result of recent wor!d events how ltkely are you to try a substitute product for one you ve o

; 'vprevrously bought that is made m Franee or by a French company”

AGeB As a result of recent worid events how hkely are you to try a substltute product for one you 've -
~ prevrously bought that is made ln Gennany or by a German company’? '

g A_6-C. As a result of recent world events how hke!y are you to try a subsntute product for one you ve P

- _prevxously bought thatis made in Canada or by a Canadran company’r'

CANADA , GERMAN - FRANCE

403 303 | 403 303 | 403 303
L 48% - 49% 44%  41% | 41% - 46% “TOTAL LIKELY (NET)
. 81%  50% | 55% . 83% | 58%  53% TOTAL UNLIKELY (NET)
o 17% . 13% | 19% 0 15% | 19% . © 23% . VeryLlikely |

3% 36% | 25% - 32% | 22%  23% . SomewhatLikely

- 20%  19% | 22% - 22% . | 19% . 16%  NotTooLikely

3% 3% }_-33%'.. 31%‘ | 39% - 37%  NotAtAllLikely

1% 1% % 1% o 1% - Don't Know/Refused

1%

AT Now I'd hke you to thlnk about how events mcludlng the warin lraq and the ongomg war on ‘
- ferrorism are going to affect your own personal life. I'm gonng to read you a list of activities and -

- I'd like you to tell me if you-are MORE LIKELY to engage in the activity or find the actMty more.
: 'appeahng or if you are LESS LIKELY to engage in the acttvxty or find each activity less

: appeahng grven what is happenmg in the wortd and in the Umted States. The flrst/next is .

A '.""A; | Boycottmg or avozdmg purchasmg products from French companles
. "'B. . Boycotting or avoiding purchasing products from German companies
e C‘-, - Boycottmg or avoiding, purchasmg products from Canadaan compames

B _JIVMore Ilkelyl

‘More .. 1. ,
appeallng
”;Y4IO3a_ ‘3/03

43%  29% -

L appeallng
) 14/03, .'3/03

31% 29% |

23% 19%’7‘,

% 1% |

Less llkelyl :

Less

44%  29%

45%  32% |

Co6% 42%.
26% 42% from French companies -

Aboutthe SR
.4103_,7« so3 | ' e
S ’Boycottmg or av01d|ng purchasmg products___' :

9% " 520/ Boycotting or avoiding purchasing products{_

from Gennan companies

Joycotting or avoiding-purchasing PrOducts : PR

rom Canadlan compames

" Trade Winds IV = April C 2003 Nationa! Quorum Survey Resufts - *

PHONE 703 480 1800 FAX 705 480 \905' -



(

organizations and international views as well. For each of the following, please tell me if recent
world events have made you more supportlve or less supportlve of that orgamzatxon or view.
' The first/nextis.. S . v

Al',

B.

C.

W l_rti’;ém WORLDWIDE | nesron s e

o PHONE 763450 19500 FAJ\ /Oa 480 Wua
) ' . - . . www.wirthlin.com

A8. Next I'd now like to know if recent world events have impacted your impressions of international

NATO The North Atlanth Treaty Orgamzatlon ’~

4% TOTAL MORE SUPPORTIVE
47%' TOTAL LESS SUPPORTIVE
10% - Much moresupportive -~
25%  Somewhat more supportive
15%  Noimpact .-

31%  Somewhat less supportive
16%  Much less supportive
4% Don't KnowlRefused -

The United Natlons ;b

36% TOTAL MORE SUPPORTIVE
55% TOTAL LESS SUPPORTIVE.
17%  Much more supportive

19%  Somewhat more suppomve
8% Noimpact

26% . - Somewhat less supportive
29%  Much less supportive

1%  Dont Know/Refused

U.S. support for Israel

50% TOTAL MORE SUPPORTIVE
35% TOTAL LESS SUPPORTIVE
22%  Much more supportive -

'29% - Somewhat more supportwe

" 43% . No impact

'25%  Somewhat less suppomve :

©10%  Much less supportive

2% Don‘t Know/Refused

Govemment and mmtary cooperatlon between the US and Europe

o 52% TOTAL MORE SUPPOR11VE
. '38% TOTAL LESS SUPPORTIVE
- 22% Much more supportlve S

29%  Somewhat more supportlve

9% Noimpact

26%  Somewhat less supportive
12%  Much less supportive :
2% - Don't Know/Refused

Trade Winds il - April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results
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: i’E,’ Econom:c cooperatlon and free trade wrth F rance and Germany

' ZO TOTAL MORE SUPPORTIVE
67% TOTAL LESS SUPPORTIVE
- 6% Much more supportrve

14%  Somewhat more su pportrve

' 42%  Noimpact S

34% Somewhat less supportsve
-33% - Much less' supportlve

% Don't Know/RerSed

5 F Economlc cooperatIOn and free trade Mth Canada'

i 34%_ TOTAL MORE SUPPORTIVE
' 47%  TOTAL LESS SUPPORTIVE
- 10% Much more supportive-
L 24% Somewhat more supportlve
- 18% Noimpact . I
'35% .Somewhatlesssuppornve N
o 13% - ~Much less supportive -~ S
1% DontKnowlRefused

SUMMARY OF SUPPORT e

Total More Total Less ' Much Less
Suggortrve Suggortrve Sugmrtma : SR : L
T Govemment and r_mlltary cooperatron between the

Of e idmp .
352%‘ 8&; Lo 12% US and Europe .

: -_50%_ B 35% "_‘10%;'73"'US supportfor Israel - '

36% - | 55% - i -29% - The United Nations = :
' 34% - | 47% - °"16% - NATO - The North Atlantic Treaty Orgamzatlon
:34% . o 4% 13% i "Econom|c cooperatjon and free trade with Canada

1 L a7 T R T S AU Econom:c cooperatron and free trade W|th France
20/° S 67% 33% - fand Germany o : >

. Trade Winds Il — April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results <
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: Next | would like you to think about how recent world events may be influencing the types of products R

~you have purchased recently.

ABa. As a tesult of recent world events have yo ' substltuted a product for one you 've prev1ously
bought that is made in France or by a French company’?

A8b. - As a result of recent world events, have you substltuted a product for one you’ ve prevrously .
’ - bought that is made i m Germany or by a German ccmpany° _ , :

' ABC., As a result of recent world events, have you substltuted a product for one you've prewously '
. bought that is made in Canada or by a Canadran company?

Ge rmany- Canada France

9% 8%  15% Yes
91%  92% 85% No

“ 2 am Dont'Know/Refused

: [n=180 RESPONDENTS WHO HAVE SUBSTITUTED A PRODUCT FOR ONE THEY'VE-
- .PREVIOUSLY BOUGHT MADE lN EITHER FRANCE GERMANY OR CANADA IN Q.A3A-Q. ABC]

A9. : How long do you expect that yOU W|ll contlnue to substltute for these products’7

. ‘3% Less than 3 months " ‘ o
- 9%  Three months to less than six months '
9% - Six months to less than one year » o
-12% ~ One yearto less than two years ' o R
'63%. - Two years or more | | ' '
' 5% - Don't Know/Refused -

-~ ASa. . ‘As a result of recent world events have you cancelled or postponed a personal or business tnp
' to France? ' :

}' -7A9b. As a result of recent world events, have you can cancelled or postponed a personal or busmess >

trip to Germany’7
A9c. ‘vAs aTesult of recent world events have ycu cancelled or postponed a personal or busmess tip
to Canada? : o _
Canada France Germany
4% 4% 3% Yes
-96%. 9%6% . 97% No -
- . RTINS DontKnow/Refused

: Trade Winds H = April 6200_3 National Quorum Survev‘ReSUIts . - " ' 6
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[n-80 RESPONDENTS WHO HAVE SUBSTITUTED A PRODUCT FOR ONE THEY’VE
PREVIOUSLY BOUGHT MADE IN CANADA IN Q. ASC]

A10 Based -on what you have seen read or heard please fell me all of the Canadian brands,-
products or companies that you are aware of here in the United States. [MULTIPLE
RESPONSES ACCEPTED] ' :

4%  Air Canada
3% CanadaDry "

3%  Water - General .

3% LaBatts

2% Ford.

2% General Motors _
2%  Lumber Products General
2% - Molson
1%. Bombardier

1% . Moosehead

1%  Canadian Club
1%  LearJet »
1% T.D. Waterhouse '

© 17% Other g

67% Don't Know/Refused ’

PHORT 75T 480 1900 . FAX 703 4861905 .

[SPLIT SAMPLE EACH RESPONDENT IS ASKED 113 OF ALL PRODUCTS]

A11 . As you know, consumers here in the US can purchase products not only made here in the US _
~ butin various other countries around the world as well. I'm going to read you a list of various
. products and after each one, please tell me which country you most closely assoclate that
' product with.  The fi rstlnext is . .

' F_RENCH
A Peugeot
‘48%-’ France =
14%  Germany
2% Canada =~
5%  The United States
17% - Other. - . - Sl
14%  Don't Know/Refused

. Trade Winds Il - April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results .~ =~ . .. . T
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B. Perrier

80%
1%
2%
4%
3%
9%

- C. Evian _

60% -

5%
8%
10%
6%

1%

ZESTON, VIRGINIA 20191

www.wirthlin.com

France -
Germany

" Canada -

The United States '\'
Other _
Don't Know/Refused-

~

Fra'nce 8

Germany

Canada
The Umted btates

 Other

Don't Know/Refused o

- D. Lancome

41%

12%

6%
- 13%
6%

23%

France
Germany -

Canada

The Unlted States -

Other R DR
Don't Know/Refused '

E _ Christian Dior -

 62%

France
5% Germany
- 3%  Canada
'11%.  The United States :
- 7%  Other _
13%  Don't KnowlRefused
F.  Universal Pictures
8% France
2%  Germany
4% Canada
- 78% The United States -
3% Other :

5%

Don't KnpwlRefused_ .

Trad'e‘Windé - Apn‘l_ Cv 2003 National Quorum Survey Results
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- G. Yoplait
| 45% France
5% - Germany
5% Canada
24% The United States
9%  Ofher |
- 13%  Don't Know/Refused
H.  Dannon
23% France
- 10% Germany
8% Canada ‘
34% The United States
11%  Other '
14% . Don't Know/Refused
.. French's fnustard
29% France
1%  Germany
1% Canada
64% The United States
1% = Other =
4% Don't Know/Refused
J.. - Grey Poupon <
64% - France
7% Germany -
1% - Canada
15% " The United States
6% Other :
7%  Don't Know/Refused
-'_L"_Orealla o
'52% France
2%  Germany
4% - Canada _
28% - The United States
3% Other = -
Don t Know/Refused

10%

Trade Winds Il - April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results -
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L. ‘Nestle

10%
7%
7%
- 59%
10%
7%

FranCe

Germany
Canada :
The United States

-Other

Don't Know’/Refused'

M..  Orangina

. 24%
9%
6%

4% -

-16%
31%

N. -Allelgra

18%
6%
9%
- 48%
. 4%
- 15%

‘0. Michelin
- 23%

16%.
1%

43%

1%

. Trade Winds li = April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results

‘France

Germany -

- Canada. R
The United States

Other

‘Don'tKnow/Refused |

France
Germany

vCanada s
The United States o

Other

France
Germany

Canada . SN
The United States
Other -

-Don't'Know/Rquvséd '

Don't Know/Refusedv S

1920 AJSOCIATION DRIVE; SUITE Soo [
~RESTON, VIRGINIA 20197
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www.wirthlin.com
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' GERMAN

P. » Volks‘wagen

1%
87%
1%
5%
3%
4%

France . :
Germany -

Canada =~ = v

The United States

Other o
Don't Know/Refused

Q. VB’MW{”’-

5%
70%
1%
6%
14%
5%

R. . Chrysler

2%
19%
4%
67%

3%

5%

Germany - ’

Canada
The“United States :

Other v L
Don' t Know/Refused‘

France

Germany
Canada
The Unlted States
Other

Don't KnoW/Refused

S Mercedes Benz | -

0%
4%
5%
4%

ST, Audi

16%
58%
4%
3%
10%
8%

Trade Winds 11 - April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results

' FI‘BI’IC&
76%

Germany
Canada

Other

Don't KnoW/Refused :

France
Germany
Canada

The United States o

Other
Don't Know/Refused

The United States

arrm e ) .-y

| RESTON, va-,J 20181 .
PHONE 703 480 1900 FAX 703 480 1908

www.wirthiin. com
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Saab
12%  France
42% Germany
1% . Canada SR
3% - The United States
31% Other B
“11% Don‘t Know/Refused
Krupp
8% . France .
56% Germany
2% Canada :
9% The United States
6% Other. L
19% Don't Know/Refused
Bayer
. 5% France
-20% Germany
8% Canada s
55% The United States '
2%  Other
10%  Don't Know/Refused
Adidas
15% France
15% = Gemany
6% Canada ,
33% The United States
- 21%  Other ,
10% Don't Kn'ow/Refuseq .
| T-Moblle |
o 7% ;Fra’nce“
8% Germany -
. 11%  Canada =
: »49%‘ The United States
7% Other - '
. 18%  Don't Know/Refused .

1920 ASSOCfATtON DRIVE, SUITE 50\1 o
-~ -RESTON; VIR HIIA 20197
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A Heineken

1%  France
70% Germany
4%  Canada
: 7% The Unlted States
"10%  Other o
T% Don‘t Know/Refused

AA _ Walther Flreanns

4% TFranc;e

30% Germany

6% Canada
35% The United States
6% Other =
19% Don't Know/Refused

8B, Heckelr and Koch Firearms

3%  France
40% Germany.

5% Canada :
25%  The United States ,
6% Other

21% Don't Know/Refused
CC. Braun

10% France

47% Germany.

5% Canada :
18% The United States
6% Other '

15%7 -Don't Know/Refused '
_D.D'. . .Siemens - |

16% France
24% Germany
- 10% Canada
31% The United States
4%  Other , P o
16%  Don't KnowlRefused SRS R

Trade Winds 1| — April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Re}sultsjy S o " .13



CANADA

~ GG. Molson

@

France
Germany

- Canada
The United States
Other s

Dbn't Know/R'eﬁqséd R

" France

Germany

- Canada o

- The United States
Other , 1
Don't Know/Refused ~ .

France

. Germany

" Canada _
The United States
Other '

- Don't Know/Refused

HH.  Moosehead :

. France -

- Germany

‘Canada |
The United States
- Other

.+ Don't Know/Refused -

Trade Winds It — April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results .
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N, Canadian Club

79%
16%

A

5%

' . ‘_Canadva Dry

.

. 68%
27%
2%

3%

KK LaBatts

37%
13%
24%
5%
6%
16%

France

Germany

Canada

The United States
Other -

Don't Know/Refused

France

Génnany

Canada :
The United States.
Other

‘France

Germany -
Canada

. The United States -
‘Other

Don't Know/Refused -

. YL‘L.. ~ Air Canada

0%
4%
1%
. 4%

: MM. Bombardier -

25%
14%
12%:
15%
9%
. 24%

 Trade Winds if  April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results -

France
Germany v
Canada - + -

“The United States .~
‘Other _
Don't Know/Refused

France

Germany

Canada :
The United States

Other . o

Don't KnowlRefused o |

Don't Know/Requed R ’
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"NN. Roots

9%
o119
8%
- 32%
©16%

25%

" 00. Ski-doo

9%

11%
17%
31%

- 13%
19%

PP. LearJet

- 13%
6%
. 45%
4%
10%

QQ_. Sun Life

9%
4%
13%
48%
4%
23%

France

Germany
Canada
The United States
Other B

Don't K'now/;RefuseH SRR

France

Germany

Canada S
The United States

Other -

Don't Know/Réfused

France
Germany

Canada

The United States

‘Other

Don't Know/Refused

‘France

Germany
Canada = :
The United States
Other

- Don't Know/Refused N

' RR.  T.D.Waterhouse

6%  |

%
13% -
C o 41%
5%
- 22%

" Trade Winds Il — April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Resuits

- Other.

France

Germany

Canada .
The United States

Don't Know/Refused
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SUMMARY TABLE OF “FRANCE”

- 80%
64%

62%

- 60%

52%.

45%
48%

41% -

v 37%
34%

- 29%

. 24%

- 25%

23%
23%
- 22%
. 18%
16%

15%
16%
12%

- 10%
9%

10%
9%

9%
8%

7%

7%

6%

5%
5%

4%

4%
3%

2%

1% -
1%

~ Trade Winds Il - April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results.

&.gnwonwwms m

‘ .Perrler

Grey Poupon .
Christian Dior =~ S
Evian

L'Oreal

Yoplait.

Peugeot

Lancome

LaBatts

Miele

French's Mustard

- Orangina

‘Bombardier
Dannon
Michelin
Learjet
Allegra
Audi
Adidas
Siemens
‘Saab
Nestle -
Sun Life -
Braun
Roots
Ski-Doo

. Krupp
9%
a%

Mercedes Benz
‘Universal Pictures
- T-Mobile

Stihi - _ .

T.D. Waterhouse

Bayer

Moosehead

BMW

“Molson

Walther Firearms: .
Heckelr And Koch Flream'ls
Chrysler

Heineken

Volkswagen

PHONE 703 480 1900 FAX 705 280 1505
www.wirthlin, com o
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%

*h

Canada Dry

Air Canada

 SUMMARY TABLE OF “GERMANY"

87%
70%
70%

76%

58%
- 56%
47%
40%
42%
32%
30%
25%
- 24%
19%
20%

15%
16%

14%

14%

14%
C13%
12%
12%

'   ‘13%.
10%
1%

11%
9%
8%

%

1%

1%

6%
5%

5%
: 5%, :
4%

2%

Volkswagen
Heineken

BMW

Mercedes Benz

. Audi

Krupp

Braun

Heckelr And Koch Fireams

‘Saab

Stihl

~ Walther Firearms

Moison
Siemens
Chrysler
Bayer
Adidas

- Michelin

Bombardier
Peugeot

“Miele
- Learjet

Moosehead.

Lancome

LaBaﬂs
Dannon

- Ski-Doo.
:R‘OOtS

Orangina

~ T-Mobile

T.D, Waterhouse .

‘Grey Poupon
‘Nestle

Allegra:

Yoplait

Evian -
Christian Dior
SunLife

- L'Oreal

. Trade Winds Il — April G 2003 National Quorum Survey Results
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2%  Universal Pictures -
1% Perrier ,
1%  French's Mustard
**  Air Canada

R Canadian Club -

SUMMARY TABLE OF “CANADA*

- 9_0%_’ Air Canada
79%  Canadian Club
68% Canada Dry
49% - - Moosehead

- 30% Molson
24% LaBatts
17% Ski-Doo
13% T1.D. WaterhOuse
13%  SunLife
12% - Bombardier
11%  T-Mobile

. 9%  Allegra
10% Siemens
8% Dannon

- 8% Roots

- 8% Bayer
7% St
7% Nestle

8% Evian

6% Orangina
6% Adidas
6% Lancome
6% - Walther Firearms
- 6% Learjet '
6% Heckelr And Koch Firearms |
5% Yoplalt ’

5% - }Braun
4% . L'Oreal -
4% - Audi

- 4% Unlversal Pactures .
: 4%  C_hrysler =
4% Michelin
4% - Heineken
3% Christian Dior -
3% Miele

’Tréd'e_'Winds ||-'Apﬁ|bzpos National Quorum Survey Results I - 19
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2% Pemer'

2%  Krupp

2% ' Peugect

1% French's Mustard
1%  Grey Poupon

1% Saab :
1% Volkswagen
1% . BMW .

" Mercedes Benz
- SUMMARY TABLE OF “UNITED STATES”

78%  Universal Pictures
- 67% - Chrysler
' 64%  French's. Mustard
59% Nestle '
48% . Sun Life. ;
47% T.D. Waterhouse .
- 55% Bayer - L
- 49% - T-Mobile
48% Allegra
- 45% Learjet -
- 43% - Michelin
33% - Adidas
- 34% Dannon
.. 35% Walther Flrearms L
- 32% Roots R
. 290% Stk - e '
' 31% Siemens
28%. L'Oreal
31% Ski-Doo
27% CanadaDry .
L 24% - Yoplait
- 25% "Heckelr And Koch Flrearms
~ 19%  Moosehead
16%  Canadian Club
18% -Braun
15% Bombardier
~.15% Grey Poupon
14% - Orangina
13% Molson
~ 13% Lancome
. 1% Christian Dior

deeWmds Il - ApnI02003NauonaIQuorumSurveyResults EETE » R 20
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9%
10%

7%

6%
5%
5%
5%
4%
4%

4%

4%
3%.
3%

“Krupp

Evian
Heineken

- BMW
" Peugeot

Volkswagen

- LaBatts

Air Canada
Mercedes Benz
Perrier

~Miele

Audi
Saab

SUMMARY TABLE OF “OTHER”

.31%
21%
23%
7%
16%
16%
14%
13%

12%-
1%
0%

10%

‘. 10%
9%

o
o 8%
- T%
7%
6%
7%

6%_ |

6%

8%
6%

5%

6%

Saab :

‘Adidas

Miele

Peugeot

Orangina

 Roots -

BMW

Ski-Doo .

Stihl
Dannon

“Heineken
Audi- :

Nestle
Yoplait
Bombardier -

‘Molson

T-Mobile
Michelin

Krupp

Christian Dior

‘Walther Flrearms

Lancome

~Grey Poupon

Heckelr And Koch F:rearms o

‘T. D. Waterhouse

Braun
Evian

Trade Winds Il — April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results -
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6% LaBatts
4% Sun Life
4% fAl!egra
5%  Mercedes Benz
5%  Moosehead
4% Siemens -
4% Learjet
3%  L'Oreal
3% - Perrier
3%  Volkswagen
© 3% Chrysler -
3%  Universal Pictures
2% - Bayer
. 2% Canada Dry
1% - Air Canada
1%  French's Mustard
*.  CanadianClub

*Trade Winds 1t — April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results oz
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 ‘Other

Brand

France Germany
48% 14% 2% 5% .| 17% | Peugeot
80% 1% 2% 4% 3% Perrier
60% 5% 8%_ | - 10% _| 6% | Evan
41% 12% 6% C13% 6% Lancome -
62% 5% 3% 11% 7% | Christian Dior
8% 2% 4% 78% .. 3% Universal Pictures -
45% 5% 5%. 24% 9% Yoplait
23% - 10% 8% 34% 1% Dannon
29% 1% 1% - 64% 1% French's Mustard
64% 7%: 1% 1 15% - | ° 6% Grey Poupon
52% 2% 4% | - 28% | 3% L'Oreal
10% 7% 7% 59% 10% | -Nestle |
24% 9%, 6% 14% 16% Orangiha "
18% 6% 9% _ 48% 4% | Allegra
23% 16% 4% 43% 7% | Michelin
1% ' 87% 1% 5% - 3% - | Volkswagen
5% 70% 1% 6% - 14% BMW
2% 19% 4% _ 67% - 3% Chrysler
9% 76% * - 4% - 5% | Mercedes Benz
16% 58% 4% 3% 10% |- Audi |
12% 42% 1% 3% | 31% | Sasb
8% _56% 2% 9% 8% | Krupp
5% 20% 8% 55% 2% Bayer
15% 15% 6% 33% | 21% | Adidas
7% 8% 1% 49% | 7% | T-Mobile
1% 70% | 4% 7% 10%___| Heineken
4% 30% 6% _ 35% 6% - | Walther Firearms
3% _40% 5% | _25% 6% | Heckelr And Koch Firearms
10% 47% 5% 18% 6% Braun
16% 24% 10% 31% | 4% _ | Siemens
7% 32% 1% 29% 12% | stin
34% 14% 3% 4% | 23% Miele
4% 25% - 30% | 13%. 8% . Molson
5% 12% |  49% | 19% | 5% | Moosehead
AN . 79%_ 6% |- * | CanadianClub
o * | 68% | 27% | . 2% | CanadaDry
3% 13% | 24% 5% 6% | LaBatts
. * 90% 4% . 1% | Air Canada
25% 14% 12% - 15% | 9% | Bombardier
9% 11% 8% | 32% | 16%__ | Roots
9% 1% 7% | 3% | 13% | Ski-Doo
22% 13% 6% 45% | 4% | Learjet
9% 4% 13% |  48% 4% _ | Sunlife .
6% | 1% 13% 47% 5% | T.D. Waterhouse. <

Trade Winds H — April C 2003 Natignal Quorum Survey Results *
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A1 1a. '-low concerned would you say you are that U S consumer boycetts of French, German or
C‘anadxan products will hurt the U S empIOyees of these companies and employees of thetr

U.S. suppliers?

58% - TOTAL CONCERNED -
42% TOTAL NOT CONCERNED
19% ~ Veryconcerned

39%  Somewhat concerned -
25%  Nottoo concerned

16% Not at all concemed

*  Don'tKnow/Refused

FAX 703 480 1905

.-Moving on...Have you read seen or heard anything recéntly in the media about consumers in’

A12.
~ countries like France, Germany or Canadlan boycottmg us products sold in their countnes due‘

to the US led war in Iraq'?

- 33% Yes o
- 67% No

* Trade Winds 1l — April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results T

24



A, - 19.2;’5—.&550‘:?::

wT T T RESTON, VIRGINIA 20191
‘ PHONE 703 480 1500 FAX 705 4801505 -
www.wirthlin. com

*A13.. Do you think that U.S. m!htary actlon will lead to fewer acts of terrorism against U. S. citizens, or
will it lead to even more terronsm because terronsts wm try to get back at the U. S /T

- 4/03 w3
42%  40%  Fewer acts of tefrorism
52% 53%  More acts of terrorism
4% 5% Nodifference S
2% . 2% Don't Know/Refused =

*A14 How long do you thmk i wm take for thmgs to pretty much go back to normal?

4/03 3/03 R -
33%  27% Morethan3years = .
29%  21% 2-3years

21% 20% 6-12 months

6%  10% 3-6 months
4% 8% 2-3months -
5% 8%  Thiswill never go back to norma!
1% 4% 1 month ' :
1% 2% 2weeks
1% 3% Don't Know/Refused

A15. Based on recent world events,.Whiqh do youvthlink is more likeiy to be the target of a possible
terrorist attack against the United States...US interests overseas like embassies, American
- Universities and American tourists, or targets here in the United States itself? :

48% U.S.interests overseas
46% Targets in the U.S.
.. 4% - Both equally T
2% Don'tKnow/Refused

Trade Winds 1l ~ April G 2003 National Quorum Survey Results
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A16, And ﬁnally based on recent worid events have you rnodlﬂed your behavior with respect to any
of the following based on any concerns you have about poss:bie terrorist attacks here in the

- »US'? The first one/next one IS

[PROBF IF NECESSARY have you modlf ed your behavior With respect to this act:vnty out of
concern over possible terrorist attacks?]

- 25%
13%

U 16%

No
5%

87%

90%
84%

DK/Ref

~  D. Traveling for business or pleasure
-~ B. Visiting shopping malls
1%  C. Traveling to and from work ‘
- A Droppmg off or picking up your children from school

*n=294 respondents with school-age chlld_re'n; B-D were asked of all ,respondents

. And just a few final questions for statistical'pUrposés. .

X1.  Are ybu currently registered to vote?

- 82%
18%

Yes
No

D1, What is your age, please?

20

18-
4% 21-24
6% 25-29 .
. 9% 30-34
. 10% 35-39
12% 40-44
9% 45-49
9% 50-54
9% 55-59
8% . 60-64
5% 65-69 <
6% T70-74
- 7%  75and older‘
1%  Refused
Trade Winds 1| - April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results ‘ ‘ 3 - - 26
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D2, Do you have any children? [IF YES, ASK:] And how many children do you have? -

75% TOTAL YES
15%  Yes/1 F
26%  Yes/2
18%  Yes/3
9% Yes/4
4%  Yes/5
4% Yes/6 or more
24% Nol/No children
1% - Refused -

[n-750 RESPONDENTS WITH CHILDREN INQ. D2]

: D2a. ‘Are any of your children school age'? (!F YES) What grades are your children in at school?
- [MULTIPLE RESPONSES ACCEPTED FOR THOSE WITH CHILLDREN]

56% No school age children
7%  Preschool/ klndergarten

23% 16

1M% 7-8

15% 912

7% College/Post graduate =
1% . Don't Know/Refused

[n-323 RESPONDENTS WITH SCHOOL-AGE CHlLDREN IN Q. D2a]

DZb Has the War in Irag resulted in any changes In-your chlldren S actlvmes at school'r'

" 17% Yes
82% No S
1% ‘Don't Know/Refused

- D3 ‘Whatis ihe last gr/éde of 'forma:lve‘ducatibn you completed?

" 17%  Less than high school* =~
24%  High school graduate
9%  Technical/Vocational
27% Some college
16% -College graduate -
. 8%  Post-graduate
" Refused

Trade Winds Il — April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results -~~~ SR 27
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D4, In pohtlcs today, do you usualiy thtnk of yourself as a Republlcan a Democrat an lndependent
- orwhat? :
-D4A. . Would you call yourself a STRONG (Repubhcan/Democrat) or a NOT-SO-STRONG
(Repubhcan/Democrat) S i
: DAB Do you lean more toward the Repubhcan Party or toward the Democratlc Party’?
- 44%  Total Republlcan
~ 12%  Total Independent
45% Total Democrat )
20%  Strong Republican -
13% - Not-So-Strong Repubhcan
11% . Lean to Republicans
12%  Independent
12%  Lean to Democrats
17%  Not-So-Strong Democrat .
16% Strong Democrat

. D5

~ In politics today, do you generally cons:der yourself to be liberal or conservatlve on most

|ssues‘?

' -DSA. Would you consnder yourse!f VERY (Conservatlve/leeral) or just SOMEWHAT

(Conservative/ L|beral)’7

D5B. Would you say you lean more toward {ROTATE ORDER] conservative or hberal'?

» 60% ‘Total Conservauve _
37% Total Liberal -
3%  Total Moderate
14%  Very Conservative
43% - Somewhat Conservative
2% Lean Conservative
3% ‘Moderate
- 1%  LeanLiberal |
31%  SomewhatLiberal -~ _ v R _5
5%  Veryliberal . | N SEeLE LT

 Trade Winds ll - April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results . o .28



Wirth}inwonwwme__ ,, | ITSES

be’7

1320 ASSOCIATION DRIVE, SVITESQO

~""?ON.J“ e )

PHONE 703 480 1900 FAX 703 480 1905 '
www.wirthlin.com

D6.- What is your religious preferenoe" (IF "PROTESTANT ASK ) What denommatlon would that |

1%
4%
. 8%
6%
j"19%
2%
22%
- 19%

2%

1%
1%

*x .

L 23
1%
s

T

13%

1%
2%

1%

1%
13%

2%

Episcopalian

Presbyterian . .

Methodist

Lutheran

Baptist

Pentecostal

Catholic

Other Christian (Net)
LDS/Mormon - T

" United Church of Christ
Seventh Day Adventist

* Church of the Nazarene

Assembly of God
Churchof God -
Mennonite Churches/Amish
Reformed Churches =~

Jewish -
Other Non-Chnstlan
Agnostic/Atheist -
Muslim/lslam
None - o
Don't Know/Refused

Other Chr:stlan Churches .

[n—801 CHRISTIAN RESPONDENTS IN Q D6]

D6a. Do you con5|der yourself to be a bom agam Chnstlan?

53%
46%
1%

Yes
‘No. ‘
Don't Know/Refused

 Trade Winds It - April G 2003 Nationat Quorum Survey Results
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D7. ‘ What is your total annual famrly mcome? Please stop me when | reach your lncome

- 23%
5%
8%
6%
©14%
7%
6%
2%
7%
5%
8%
7%
6%
5%
6%
8%
11%

~ Under $5,000

Less than $20 000 (Net)“

$5,000 but less than $10 000
- $10,000 but less than $15,000
- $15,000 but less than $20,000

$20,000 - less than $30,000 (Net)

$20,000 but less than $25,000
$25,000 but less than $30,000

$30,000 - less than $40,000 (Net) -

$30,000 but less than $35,000

$35,000 but Jess than $40,000
$40,000 but less than $50,000
$50,000 but less than $60,000

-$60,000 but less than $70,000

$70,000 but less than $80,000

- $80,000 but less than $100, 000

$100,000 or more -
Refused

- D8a. Do you conslder yourself to be of Hlspanlc Latmo or Spantsh ong|n’>

D8b What IS your race’7 [NOTE: If respondent says “Dont Know' or doesn't mention a punch below, .
SAY: “Which of the following race categories do you most closely identify with?"] SRR

10%

73%
12%

1%

1%

L 3]

1%

1%

Mexican, Mexican Amencan Chicano, Puerto Rncan Cuban or other \'

Spanlsh/HlspantclLatlno ongm
White o
Black or Afrlcan-Amencan .

American Indian or Alaskan Native =

Asian (e.g., Asian Indian, Chinese, Fmpmo Japanese Korean, Vretnamese) , :
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific lslander (e.g., Samoan Guamanlan or. Chamorro) "

Other ethnic origin
Don't Know/Refused -

Trade Winds !l — April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results
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- D9. Are you married, separated drvorced or srngle and never been marned'?

54% 'Mamed
4%  Separated
- 14%  Divorced . :

- 18%  Single, and Never Been Marned ,
9% . Widowed D x

i Engaged to Be Mamed

. Living with Significant Other .

1%  Refused

D9a. Are you currently employed erther full-trme or part time? [IF NECESSARY] Is that full-time, or - |
part time? [INTERVIEWER: SELF-EMPLOYED COUNTS AS YES STILL: GET FULL-

TIMEIPART-TIME]

61% TOTALYES
48% - Yes, full-time
13% . Yes, part-tlme
39% No -

1% - Don't KnowlRefused

[n—388 UNEMPLOYED RESPONDENTS IN Q. DQA]

| DQb Are youa fu!l—trme student a homemaker retrred or somethlng else?

7% . Fulltime stu_dent
31% Homemaker =
46%  Retired

3%  Unemployed
7% - Disabled
6% . Other

D11. Gender (BY OBSERVATION)

48% Male
52%. Female

Trade Winds Ii = April C 2003 National Quorum Survey Results . - 31
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